

# PRINCIPAL PARTNER

HANCOCK PROSPECTING

**GOLD LEVEL SPONSORS** 







SILVER LEVEL SPONSORS





**BRONZE LEVEL SPONSORS** 



**OFFICIAL SUPPLIERS** 





#### OFFICIAL PARTNERS



















# 2022/23 Summer Almanac

# Contents

2022/23 Summer Almanac	2
Contents	3
State LC Qualifying Times – Male	5
State LC Qualifying Times - Female	6
AA LC Qualifying Times – Male	7
AA LC Qualifying Times - Female	8
AA Junior Qualifying Times	9
Season Opener	10
Northern Regional Short Course Carnival	12
Bunbury	15
Arena	17
Gascoyne Open 2022	19
LC Officials Pentathlon	22
SW Region Champs	24
LC Qual Meet #2	28
Pilbara Champs	30
The Mandurah Steakhouse Long Course Carnival 2022	37
WB Region	41
Rockingham + Kwinana	43
Spring into Summer	45
Hancock Prospecting WA Swimming Championships	48
Rookie Meet	53
Country Champs	55
Western Sprint Twilight Carnival	59
Fremantle Port Open	62
Northam	63
Harvey-Collie	66
Moora	69
St Hildas 2023 Carnival	71
Club Premierships	73
Great Southern Championships	75



Junior Challenge and National Prep 1	76
York	78
Country Pennants	79
League Champs	80
Northern LC	81
Peel Summer Twilight Carnival	82
National Prep 2	85
Karratha	88
End of Season Champs	89



# State LC Qualifying Times – Male

8% from National Qualifying times

# 2022-2023 STATE CHAMPIONSHIP LONG COURSE QUALIFYING TIMES

Male		14yrs	15yrs	16yrs	17yrs	18yrs	Open
Freestyle	50m	0:28.93	0:28.06	0:27.48	0:26.91	0:26.62	0:25.40
	100m	1:03.68	1:01.77	1:00.50	0:59.23	0:58.58	0:56.38
	200m	2:18.21	2:14.07	2:11.30	2:08.54	2:07.15	2:03.97
	400m	4:55.78	4:46.91	4:41.00	4:35.08	4:32.12	4:24.01
	800m	10:11.75	9:53.54	9:41.41	9:29.27	9:23.21	9:09.35
	1500m	19:29.67	18:54.87	18:31.67	18:08.47	17:56.87	17:29.52
Backstroke	50m	0:33.57	0:32.58	0:31.58	0:30.93	0:30.49	0:29.54
	100m	1:12.09	1:09.95	1:07.81	1:07.08	1:06.37	1:03.88
	200m	2:37.04	2:32.33	2:27.62	2:26.04	2:24.48	2:19.31
Breaststroke	50m	0:36.85	0:35.77	0:34.69	0:34.34	0:33.98	0:32.47
	100m	1:21.22	1:18.80	1:16.38	1:15.57	1:14.77	1:11.03
	200m	2:57.34	2:52.10	2:46.86	2:45.12	2:43.38	2:34.41
Butterfly	50m	0:30.84	0:29.91	0:28.99	0:28.68	0:28.38	0:27.70
	100m	1:09.24	1:07.17	1:05.09	1:04.39	1:03.70	1:01.42
	200m	2:35.69	2:31.02	2:27.90	2:24.79	2:23.23	2:18.12
Ind. Medley	200m	2:38.01	2:33.27	2:30.11	2:26.95	2:25.37	2:18.89
	400m	5:41.82	5:31.56	5:24.73	5:17.89	5:14.48	5:01.00
Freestyle Relay	4x50m	1:55	5.56	1:51	.24		
	4x100m		4:01		3:55.87		
	4x200m						9:20.92
Medley Relay	4x50m	2:15	5.00	2:10	0.68		
	4x100m		4:32	.16			4:27.64



# State LC Qualifying Times - Female

8% from National Qualifying times

# 2022-2023 STATE CHAMPIONSHIP LONG COURSE QUALIFYING TIMES

Female		13yrs	14yrs	15yrs	16yrs	17yrs	Open
Freestyle	50m	0:31.70	0:31.07	0:30.56	0:30.23	0:29.92	0:29.22
	100m	1:09.09	1:07.71	1:06.01	1:05.32	1:04.63	1:02.18
	200m	2:28.88	2:25.90	2:25.26	2:23.29	2:21.80	2:16.27
	400m	5:14.91	5:08.61	5:05.46	5:02.32	4:59.16	4:48.22
	800m	10:44.06	10:31.29	10:15.05	10:08.67	10:02.28	9:55.64
	1500m	20:26.93	20:02.61	19:41.50	19:29.33	19:17.17	18:42.96
Backstroke	50m	0:37.52	0:36.44	0:35.72	0:35.36	0:35.00	0:33.02
	100m	1:19.32	1:17.00	1:15.45	1:14.68	1:13.91	1:11.07
	200m	2:51.90	2:46.86	2:43.52	2:41.84	2:40.16	2:33.73
Breaststroke	50m	0:42.00	0:40.79	0:39.98	0:39.58	0:39.17	0:37.29
	100m	1:30.41	1:27.72	1:25.93	1:25.03	1:24.14	1:20.29
	200m	3:14.65	3:08.85	3:05.00	3:03.06	3:01.13	2:53.50
Butterfly	50m	0:34.83	0:33.83	0:33.15	0:32.82	0:32.48	0:30.90
	100m	1:15.85	1:13.60	1:12.09	1:11.34	1:10.59	1:08.48
	200m	2:51.44	2:46.37	2:42.99	2:41.29	2:39.61	2:32.58
Ind. Medley	200m	2:50.53	2:45.41	2:42.00	2:40.30	2:38.59	2:33.61
	400m	6:03.99	5:53.07	5:45.79	5:42.15	5:38.51	5:27.89
Freestyle Relay	4x50m	2:07	7.44	2:03	3.12		
	4x100m		4:31	.08			4:16.98
	4x200m						9:20.92
Medley Relay	4x50m	2:21	.48	2:17	'.16		
	4x100m		5:00	.24			4:44.63



# AA LC Qualifying Times – Male

Open: 14% from National Qualifying times Age: 16% from National Qualifying times

# 2022-2023 AA LONG COURSE QUALIFYING TIMES

Male		14yrs	15yrs	16yrs	17yrs	18yrs	Open
Freestyle	50m	0:31.07	0:30.14	0:29.52	0:28.90	0:28.59	0:26.81
	100m	1:08.40	1:06.35	1:04.98	1:03.62	1:02.92	0:59.51
	200m	2:28.45	2:24.00	2:21.03	2:18.06	2:16.57	2:10.85
	400m	5:17.69	5:08.16	5:01.81	4:55.46	4:52.28	4:38.68
	800m	10:57.06	10:37.51	10:24.48	10:11.44	10:04.93	9:39.87
	1500m	20:56.31	20:18.93	19:54.02	19:29.10	18:56.87	18:27.82
Backstroke	50m	0:36.06	0:34.99	0:33.92	0:33.22	0:32.75	0:31.18
	100m	1:17.43	1:15.13	1:12.83	1:12.05	1:11.29	1:07.42
	200m	2:48.67	2:43.61	2:38.55	2:36.86	2:35.18	2:27.05
Breaststroke	50m	0:39.58	0:38.42	0:37.26 0:36.88		0:36.50	0:34.27
	100m	1:27.24	1:24.64	1:22.04	1:21.17	1:20.31	1:14.97
	200m	3:10.48	3:04.85	2:59.22	2:57.35	2:55.48	2:42.99
Butterfly	50m	0:33.12	0:32.13	0:31.14	0:30.80	0:30.48	0:29.23
	100m	1:14.37	1:12.15	1:09.91	1:09.16	1:08.42	1:04.84
	200m	2:47.22	2:42.21	2:38.86	2:35.51	2:33.84	2:25.79
Ind. Medley	200m	2:49.71	2:44.62	2:41.23	2:37.83	2:36.14	2:26.61
	400m	6:07.14	5:56.12	5:48.78	5:41.44	5:37.77	5:17.72
Freestyle Relay	4x50m	2:04	.12	1:59	.48		
	4x100m		4:19	.84			4:10.32
	4x200m				1		9:52.09
Medley Relay	4x50m	2:25	.00	2:20	.36		
	4x100m		4:52		4:43.48		



# AA LC Qualifying Times - Female

Open: 14% from National Qualifying times Age: 16% from National Qualifying times

# 2022-2023 AA LONG COURSE QUALIFYING TIMES

Female		13yrs	14yrs	15yrs	16yrs	17yrs	Open
Freestyle	50m	0:34.70	0:33.40	0:32.82	0:32.47	0:32.14	0:30.84
	100m	1:14.21	1:12.73	1:10.90	1:10.16	1:09.42	1:05.63
	200m	2:28.88	2:36.71	2:36.02	2:33.90	2:32.30	2:23.84
	400m	5:38.24	5:31.47	5:28.09	5:24.71	5:21.32	5:04.24
	800m	11:31.77	11:18.05	11:00.61	10:53.76	10:46.89	10:28.73
	1500m	21:57.81	21:31.69	21:09.02	20:55.95	20:17.17	19:45.34
Backstroke	50m	0:37.52	0:39.14	0:38.37	0:37.98	0:37.59	0:34.85
	100m	1:25.20	1:22.70	1:21.04	1:20.21	1:19.38	1:15.02
	200m	2:51.90	2:59.22	2:55.63	2:53.83	2:52.02	2:42.27
Breaststroke	50m	0:42.00	0:43.81	0:42.94	0:42.51	0:42.07	0:39.36
	100m	1:37.11	1:34.22	1:32.29	1:31.33	1:30.37	1:24.75
	200m	3:14.65	3:22.84	3:18.70	3:16.62	3:14.55	3:03.13
Butterfly	50m	0:34.83	0:36.34	0:35.61	0:35.25	0:34.89	0:32.62
	100m	1:21.47	1:19.05	1:17.43	1:16.62	1:15.82	1:12.28
	200m	2:51.44	2:58.69	2:55.06	2:53.24	2:51.43	2:41.05
Ind. Medley	200m	2:50.53	2:57.66	2:54.00	2:52.17	2:50.34	2:42.15
	400m	6:30.95	6:19.22	6:11.40	6:07.49	6:03.58	5:46.11
Freestyle Relay	4x50m	2:16	.88	2:12	.24		
	4x100m		4:51	.16			4:31.26
	4x200m						9:52.09
Medley Relay	4x50m	2:31	.96	2:27	.32		
	4x100m		5:22	48	_		5:00.44



# AA Junior Qualifying Times

# 2022-2023 AA JUNIOR LONG COURSE QUALIFYING TIMES

Male		9yrs	10yrs	11yrs	12yrs	13yrs
Freestyle	50m	0:54.00	0:53.00	0:52.00	0:49.00	0:39.00
	100m	1:57.00	1:37.00	1:27.00	1:25.00	1:16.00
	200m		3:50.00			
	400m				5.38.00	
	800m		11:30.00			
	1500m					
Backstroke	50m	1:02.00	1:00.00	0:53.00	0:51.00	0:50.00
	100m	1:54	.00	1:48	3.00	1:30.00
	200m			3:20	0.00	
Breaststroke	50m	1:06.00	1:04.00	0.59.00	0.57.00	0:52.00
	100m	2:17.00	2:06.00	1:53	3.00	1:42.00
	200m			3:45.00		
Butterfly	50m	1:01.00	0:59.00	0:55.00	0:53.00	0:49.00
	100m	2:04	.00	1:45	5.00	1:32.00
	200m			3:20	0.00	
Ind. Medley	100m					
Ind. Medley	200m	4:00	4:00.00 3:35.00			3:28.00
	400m					6:20.00

# 2022-2023 AA JUNIOR LONG COURSE QUALIFYING TIMES

Female		9yrs	10yrs	11yrs	12yrs	
Freestyle	50m	0:54.00	0:53.00	0:52.00	0:49.00	
	100m	1:57.00	1:37.00	1:27.00	1:25.00	
	200m		3:50	0.00		
	400m			5:55	5.00	
	800m			12:0	0.00	
	1500m					
Backstroke	50m	1:02.00	1:00.00	0:53.00	0:51.00	
	100m	1:54	.00	1:50.00		
	200m		3:22.00			
Breaststroke	50m	1:06.00	1:04.00	0.59.00	0.57.00	
	100m	2:17.00	2:06.00	0 1:53.00		
	200m			3:45.00		
Butterfly	50m	1:01.00	0:59.00	0:55.00	0:53.00	
	100m	2:04	.00	1:45	5.00	
	200m			3:55.00		
Ind. Medley	100m					
Ind. Medley	200m	4:00	0.00	3:35	5.00	
	400m	6:07.14	5:56.12	5:48.78	5:41.44	



# Season Opener

# Saturday 15-16 October 2022

# **HBF Stadium**

Host: Swimming WA

Contact	Ben Harvey						
Contact	Den narvey						
	08 9328 4599	08 9328 4599					
	Ben.harvey@	Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au					
Time:	Warm Up:	8am					
(Sat)	Start:	9am					
Time:	Warm Up:	8am					
(Sun)	Start:	9am					
Cost per event:	Individual: \$11						
<b>Entries Close</b>	Midnight Monday 10 October 2022						
Entry Method	Online only vi	a www.myswimresults.com.au					

# **Entry Information**

- All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.
- All events will be swum as timed finals
- MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1 January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open



Saturday		Sunday		
1	Girls 10 to 12 years 200 Backstroke		26	Girls 10 to 12 years 200 Butterfly
2	Boys 10 to 13 years 200 Backstroke		27	Boys 10 to 13 years 200 Butterfly
3	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke		28	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Backstroke
4	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Breaststroke		29	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Backstroke
5	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Butterfly		30	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Freestyle
6	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Butterfly		31	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Freestyle
7	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Backstroke		32	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley
8	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Backstroke		33	Boys 9 to 13 years 200 Individual Medley
9	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Freestyle		34	Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Butterfly
10	Boys 9 to 13 years 200 Freestyle		35	Boys 9 to 13 years 50 Butterfly
11	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke		36	Girls 8 to 12 years 100 Freestyle
12	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Breaststroke		37	Boys 8 to 13 years 100 Freestyle
13	Mens 14 years and over 200 Freestyle		38	Girls 10 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke
14	Womens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle		39	Boys 10 to 13 years 200 Breaststroke
15	Mens 14 years and over 100 Breaststroke		40	Womens 13 years and over 200 Freestyle
16	Womens 13 years and over 100 Backstroke		41	Mens 14 years and over 100 Freestyle
17	Mens 14 years and over 100 Butterfly		42	Womens 13 years and over 100 Breaststroke
18	Womens 13 years and over 200 Butterfly Mens 14 years and over 400 Individual		43	Mens 14 years and over 100 Backstroke
19	Medley		44	Womens 13 years and over 100 Butterfly
20	Womens 12 years and over 400 Freestyle		45	Mens 14 years and over 200 Butterfly Womens 13 years and over 400 Individual
21	Mens 14 years and over 50 Freestyle		46	Medley
22	Womens 13 years and over 200 Breaststroke		47	Mens 14 years and over 400 Freestyle
23	Mens 14 years and over 200 Backstroke Womens 13 years and over 200 Individual		48	Womens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle
24	Medley		49	Mens 14 years and over 200 Breaststroke
25	Mixed 12 years and over 1500 Freestyle		50	Womens 13 years and over 200 Backstroke
			51	Mens 14 years and over 200 Individual Medley
			52	Mixed 12 years and over 800 Freestyle



# Northern Regional Short Course Carnival

# Saturday 15 October 2022

# **Wickham Recreational Precinct**

Host: Wickham Swimming Club Inc

Contact Briana Crisp <a href="mailto:swapilbara@gmail.com">swapilbara@gmail.com</a>

Time:	Warm Up:	9am	
(Sat)	Start:	9:30am	
Cost per event:	Individual:	\$10	
<b>Entries Close</b>	Midnight Saturday 8 October 2022		
Entry Method	Online via www.myswimresults.com.au		

# **Entry Information**

Entries to events will become limited or close should the number of entries start to exceed a reasonable finishing time.

Warm up's starting at 9am with first race at 9.30am

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1				
	January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.				

# Eligible Age Groups Age as the first day of the meet

Sessi	on 1		
1A	Girls 9 years 200 Freestyle	11	Boys 8 years and under 50 Freestyle
1B	Girls 10 years 200 Freestyle	12A	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle
1C	Girls 11 years 200 Freestyle	12B	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
1D	Girls 12 years 200 Freestyle	12C	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle
2A	Boys 9 years 200 Freestyle	12D	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle
2B	Boys 10 years 200 Freestyle	13A	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle
2C	Boys 11 years 200 Freestyle	13B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
2D	Boys 12 years 200 Freestyle	13C	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle
ЗА	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Freestyle	13D	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
3B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Freestyle	14A	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Freestyle
3C	Womens 15 years and over 200 Freestyle	14B	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Freestyle
3D	Mens 15 years and over 200 Freestyle	14C	Womens 15 years and over 50 Freestyle
4A	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly	14D	Mens 15 years and over 50 Freestyle
4B	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly	15A	Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke
4C	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly	15B	Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke
4D	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly	15C	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke
5A	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly	15D	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke
5B	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly	16A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke



5C	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly	16B	Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke
5D	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly	16C	Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke
6A	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Butterfly	16D	Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke
6B	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Butterfly	17A	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Backstroke
6C	Womens 15 years and over 50 Butterfly	17B	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Backstroke
6D	Mens 15 years and over 50 Butterfly	17C	Womens 15 years and over 100 Backstroke
7A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke	17D	Mens 15 years and over 100 Backstroke
7B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke	18A	Girls 9 years 200 Individual Medley
7C	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke	18B	Girls 10 years 200 Individual Medley
7D	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke	18C	Girls 11 years 200 Individual Medley
8A	Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke	18D	Girls 12 years 200 Individual Medley
8B	Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke	19A	Boys 9 years 200 Individual Medley
8C	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke	19B	Boys 10 years 200 Individual Medley
8D	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke	19C	Boys 11 years 200 Individual Medley
9A	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Breaststroke	19D	Boys 12 years 200 Individual Medley
9B	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Breaststroke	20A	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley
9C	Womens 15 years and over 100 Breaststroke	20B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley
9D	Mens 15 years and over 100 Breaststroke	20C	Womens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley
10	Girls 8 years and under 50 Freestyle	20D	Mens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley
Sessi		200	Wells 13 years and over 200 individual Wedley
21A		28A	Cirlo 12 to 14 years 50 Propotetrako
21A 21B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle		Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Breaststroke
21C	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle	28B 28C	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Breaststroke
	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle		Womens 15 years and over 50 Breaststroke
21D	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle	28D	Mens 15 years and over 50 Breaststroke
22A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle	29A	Girls 11 years 400 Freestyle
22B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle	29B	Boys 11 years 400 Freestyle
22C	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle	29C	Girls 12 years 400 Freestyle
22D	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle	29D	Boys 12 years 400 Freestyle
23A	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Freestyle	29E	Girls 13 to 14 years 400 Freestyle
23B	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Freestyle	29F	Boys 13 to 14 years 400 Freestyle
23C	Womens 15 years and over 100 Freestyle	29G	Womens 15 years and over 400 Freestyle
23D	Mens 15 years and over 100 Freestyle	29H	Mens 15 years and over 400 Freestyle
24	Girls 8 years and under 50 Breaststroke	30A	Girls 9 years 100 Butterfly
25	Boys 8 years and under 50 Breaststroke	30B	Girls 10 years 100 Butterfly
26A	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	30C	Girls 11 years 100 Butterfly
26B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	30D	Girls 12 years 100 Butterfly
26C	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	31A	Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly
26D	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	31B	Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly
27A	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	31C	Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly
27B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	31D	Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly
27C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	32A	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Butterfly
27D	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	32B	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Butterfly
		32C	Womens 15 years and over 100 Butterfly
		32D	Mens 15 years and over 100 Butterfly
Sessio	n 3		
33A	Girls 11 years 800 Freestyle	41B	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Backstroke
33B	Boys 11 years 800 Freestyle	41C	Womens 15 years and over 50 Backstroke
33C	Girls 12 years 800 Freestyle	41D	Mens 15 years and over 50 Backstroke



33D Boys 12 years 800 Freestyle 42A Girls 9 years 100 Individual Medley 33E Girls 13 to 14 years 800 Freestyle 42B Girls 10 years 100 Individual Medley 33F Boys 13 to 14 years 800 Freestyle 42C Girls 11 years 100 Individual Medley 33G Womens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle 42D Girls 12 years 100 Individual Medley 33H Mens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle 43A Boys 9 years 100 Individual Medley 34A Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke 43B Boys 10 years 100 Individual Medley 34B Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke 43C Boys 11 years 100 Individual Medley 34C Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke 43D Boys 12 years 100 Individual Medley 35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke 44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley 35B Boys 11 years 200 Breaststroke 44B Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
33F Boys 13 to 14 years 800 Freestyle 42C Girls 11 years 100 Individual Medley 33G Womens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle 42D Girls 12 years 100 Individual Medley 33H Mens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle 43A Boys 9 years 100 Individual Medley 34A Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke 43B Boys 10 years 100 Individual Medley 34B Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke 43C Boys 11 years 100 Individual Medley 34C Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke 43D Boys 12 years 100 Individual Medley 35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke 44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
Womens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle  33H Mens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle  43A Boys 9 years 100 Individual Medley  34A Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke  43B Boys 10 years 100 Individual Medley  34B Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke  43C Boys 11 years 100 Individual Medley  34C Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke  43D Boys 12 years 100 Individual Medley  35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke  44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
33H Mens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle  34A Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke  43B Boys 9 years 100 Individual Medley  34B Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke  43C Boys 11 years 100 Individual Medley  34C Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke  43D Boys 12 years 100 Individual Medley  35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke  44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
34A Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke  43B Boys 10 years 100 Individual Medley  34B Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke  43C Boys 11 years 100 Individual Medley  34C Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke  43D Boys 12 years 100 Individual Medley  35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke  44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
34B Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke 43C Boys 11 years 100 Individual Medley 34C Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke 43D Boys 12 years 100 Individual Medley 35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke 44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
34C Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke 43D Boys 12 years 100 Individual Medley 35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke 44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
35A Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke 44A Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
·
2EP Pays 11 years 200 Proaststrake AAP Pays 12 to 14 years 100 Individual Medley
55B BOYS 11 years 200 Breaststroke 44B BOYS 15 to 14 years 100 individual Mediey
35C Boys 12 years 200 Breaststroke 44C Womens 15 years and over 100 Individual Medley
55C Boys 12 years 200 breaststroke 44C Womens 15 years and over 100 mulvidual Mediey
36A Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke 44D Mens 15 years and over 100 Individual Medley
36B Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke 45A Girls 9 years 200 Backstroke
36C Womens 15 years and over 200 Breaststroke 45B Girls 10 years 200 Backstroke
36D Mens 15 years and over 200 Breaststroke 45C Girls 11 years 200 Backstroke
37 Girls 8 years and under 50 Backstroke 45D Girls 12 years 200 Backstroke
38 Boys 8 years and under 50 Backstroke 46A Boys 9 years 200 Backstroke
39A Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke 46B Boys 10 years 200 Backstroke
39B Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke 46C Boys 11 years 200 Backstroke
39C Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke 46D Boys 12 years 200 Backstroke
39D Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke 47A Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Backstroke
40A Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke 47B Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Backstroke
40B Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke 47C Womens 15 years and over 200 Backstroke
40C Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke 47D Mens 15 years and over 200 Backstroke
40D Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke
41A Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Backstroke



# **Bunbury**

#### Saturday 23 October 2022

**South West Sports Centre** 

Host: Bunbury Swimming Club

Contact <u>admin@bunburyswimmingclub.com</u>

 Time:
 Warm Up:
 8am

 (Sat)
 Start:
 9am

 Cost per
 Splash n Dash:
 \$8.50

 event:
 Individual:
 \$10

 Relay:
 \$20

Entries Close	Midnight Monday 14 October 2022		
Entry Method	Online via www.myswimresults.com.au		

#### **Entry Information**

The Bunbury Open Carnival is in its 48th consecutive year and is a great way for WA clubs to compete together in a regional setting. The South West Sports Centre has excellent facilities and swimmers will enjoy competing in our fantastic 10 lane, indoor pool.

Make the most of the weekend! Why not stay overnight? There are many great attractions in Bunbury and the beautiful South West to make your weekend complete. Please don't hesitate to contact our club for accommodation recommendations.

Medals will be awarded to the three fastest male and female swimmers as follows:

Each division of the 50m events, 100m events and the 200m individual medley;

Each event of the 50m multi-class, 200m backstroke, 200m breaststroke, 200m freestyle and 1500m freestyle; and

Each relay event.

Divisions shall be: 9-10yrs; 11-12yrs; 13-14yrs; 15-16yrs; and 17yrs & over.

All events will be conducted as timed finals. The mixed open 1500m freestyle will be limited to one heat only (the first 10 entries will be accepted). Please get your entries in early!

# SPLASH AND DASH INFORMATION

EVENT 3, 9 and 14 are the Splash and Dash events. For the comfort of our youngest swimmers, all Splash and Dash events will be held in the morning. In line with SAL guidelines, medals will not be awarded to 7-8 year old Splash and Dash entrants. The event entry fee has been reduced accordingly.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1
	January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.



1	Womens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley	25	Boys 9 to 12 years 50 Butterfly
2	Mens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley	26	MC Mixed Open 50 Butterfly
3	Mixed 8 years and under 50 Freestyle	27	Womens 13 years and over 50 Butterfly
4	Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Freestyle	28	Mens 13 years and over 50 Butterfly
5	Boys 9 to 12 years 50 Freestyle	29	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Freestyle
6	MC Mixed Open 50 Freestyle	30	Boys 9 to 12 years 100 Freestyle
7	Womens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle	31	Womens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle
8	Mens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle	32	Mens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle
9	Mixed 8 years and under 50 Backstroke	33	Womens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke
10	Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly	34	Mens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke
11	Mens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly	35	Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke
12	Womens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke	36	Boys 9 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke
13	Mens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke	37	MC Mixed Open 50 Breaststroke
14	Mixed 8 years and under 50 Breaststroke	38	Womens 13 years and over 50 Breaststroke
15	Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Backstroke	39	Mens 13 years and over 50 Breaststroke
16	Boys 9 to 12 years 50 Backstroke	40	Womens 9 years and over 100 Backstroke
17	MC Mixed Open 50 Backstroke	41	Mens 9 years and over 100 Backstroke
18	Womens 13 years and over 50 Backstroke	42	Mixed 13 years and over 1500 Freestyle - Entries Limited
19	Mens 13 years and over 50 Backstroke	43	Girls 9 to 12 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
20	Womens 9 years and over 100 Breaststroke	44	Boys 9 to 12 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
21	Mens 9 years and over 100 Breaststroke	45	Girls 9 to 14 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
22	Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle	46	Boys 9 to 14 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
23	Mens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle	47	Womens 9 years and over 4x50 Freestyle Relay
24	Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Butterfly	48	Mens 9 years and over 4x50 Freestyle Relay



#### Arena

# Sunday 30 October 2022

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Arena Swimming Club

Contact registrar@arenaswimclub.com.au

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$11

Entries Close Midnight Monday 24 October 2022

Entry Method Online via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

# **Entry Information**

Entries to events will become limited or close should the number of entries start to exceed a reasonable finishing time.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1		
	January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.		



#### Sunday Morning

- 1 Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Freestyle
- 2 Boys 9 to 13 years 50 Freestyle
- 3 MC Mixed 9 years and over 50 Freestyle
- 4 Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke
- 5 Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Breaststroke
- 6 Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Freestyle
- 7 Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Freestyle
- 8 Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke
- 9 Boys 9 to 13 years 50 Breaststroke
- 10 MC Mixed 9 years and over 50 Breaststroke
- 11 Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Butterfly
- 12 Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Butterfly
- 13 Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Backstroke
- 14 Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Backstroke
- 16 Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Butterfly
- 17 Boys 9 to 13 years 50 Butterfly
- 18 MC Mixed 9 years and over 50 Butterfly
- 19 Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Backstroke
- 20 Boys 9 to 13 years 50 Backstroke
- 22 MC Mixed 9 years and over 50 Backstroke

#### Sunday Afternoon

- 23 Mixed 11 years and over 800 Freestyle Entries Limited
- 24 Womens 13 years and over 100 Breaststroke
- 25 Mens 14 years and over 100 Breaststroke
- 26 Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle
- 27 Mens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle
- 28 Womens 13 years and over 50 Backstroke
- 29 Mens 14 years and over 50 Backstroke
- 30 Womens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle
- 31 Mens 14 years and over 100 Freestyle
- 32 Womens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly
- 33 Mens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly
- 34 Womens 13 years and over 50 Breaststroke
- 35 Mens 14 years and over 50 Breaststroke
- 36 Womens 13 years and over 100 Backstroke
- 37 Mens 14 years and over 100 Backstroke
- 38 Womens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke
- 39 Mens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke
- 40 Womens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle
- 41 Mens 14 years and over 50 Freestyle
- 42 Womens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke
- 43 Mens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke
- 44 Womens 13 years and over 50 Butterfly
- 45 Mens 14 years and over 50 Butterfly
- 46 Womens 11 years and over 200 Individual Medley
- 47 Mens 11 years and over 200 Individual Medley
- 48 Womens 13 years and over 100 Butterfly
- 49 Mens 14 years and over 100 Butterfly
- 50 Mixed 10 years and over 400 Individual Medley Entries Limited



# Gascoyne Open 2022

# Saturday 5-6 November 2022

# **Paltridge Memorial Swimming Pool**

Host: Exmouth Swimming Club

Contact <u>treasurereasc@hotmail.com.au</u>

Time: Warm Up: 8am (Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$10

Entries Close Midnight Wednesday 26 October 2022

Entry Method Online via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

# **Entry Information**

• All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

- All events will be swum as timed finals
- MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1 January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

Satu	rday Morning		
1A	Boys 11 years 400 Freestyle	27	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke
1B	Boys 12 to 14 years 400 Freestyle	28	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke
1C	Mens 15 years and over 400 Freestyle	29	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke
2A	Girls 11 years 400 Freestyle	30	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke
2B	Girls 12 to 14 years 400 Freestyle	31	Mens 15 years and over 50 Breaststroke
2C	Womens 15 years and over 400 Freestyle	32	Womens 15 years and over 50 Breaststroke
ЗА	Boys 8 years 50 Backstroke	33A	Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly
3B	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	33B	Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly
4A	Girls 8 years 50 Backstroke	34A	Girls 9 years 100 Butterfly
4B	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	34B	Girls 10 years 100 Butterfly
5	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	35A	Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly
6	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	35B	Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly
7	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	36A	Girls 11 years 100 Butterfly
8	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	36B	Girls 12 years 100 Butterfly
9	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	37A	Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly
10	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	37B	Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly
10	Gills 12 years 30 backstroke	376	Boys 14 years 100 Bullerlly



11	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	38A	Girls 13 years 100 Butterfly
12	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke	38B	Girls 14 years 100 Butterfly
13	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	39	Mens 15 years and over 100 Butterfly
14	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke	40	Womens 15 years and over 100 Butterfly
15	Mens 15 years and over 50 Backstroke	41A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle
16	Womens 15 years and over 50 Backstroke	41B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle
17A	Boys 9 to 11 years 200 Individual Medley	42A	Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle
17B	Boys 12 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley	42B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle
17C	Mens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley	43A	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle
18A	Girls 9 to 11 years 200 Individual Medley	43B	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle
18B	Girls 12 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley	44A	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle
18C	Womens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley	44B	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle
19A	Boys 8 years 50 Breaststroke	45A	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle
19B	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	45B	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle
20A	Girls 8 years 50 Breaststroke	46A	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle
20B	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	46B	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle
21	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	47	Mens 15 years and over 100 Freestyle
22	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	48	Womens 15 years and over 100 Freestyle
23	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	49A	Boys 11 to 12 years 200 Butterfly
24	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	49B	Mens 13 years and over 200 Butterfly
25	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	50A	Girls 11 to 12 years 200 Butterfly
26	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	50B	Womens 13 years and over 200 Butterfly
Satu	rday Afternoon		
51A	Boys 8 years 50 Freestyle	70A	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke
51B	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle	70B	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke
52	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Freestyle	71A	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke
53	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle	71B	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke
54	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle	72A	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke
55	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle	72B	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke
56	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle	73	Mens 15 years and over 100 Breaststroke
57	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle	74	Womens 15 years and over 100 Breaststroke
58	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle	75A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke
59	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle	75B	Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke
60	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle	76A	Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke
61	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle	76B	Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke
62	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle	77A	Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke
63	Mens 15 years and over 50 Freestyle	77B	Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke
64	Womens 15 years and over 50 Freestyle	78A	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke
65A	Boys 10 to 11 years 200 Backstroke	78B	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke
65B	Boys 12 to 14 years 200 Backstroke	79A	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke
65C	Mens 15 years and over 200 Backstroke	79B	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke
66A	Girls 10 to 11 years 200 Backstroke	80A	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke
66B	Girls 12 to 14 years 200 Backstroke	80B	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke
66C	Womens 15 years and over 200 Backstroke	81	Mens 15 years and over 100 Backstroke
67A	Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke	82	Womens 15 years and over 100 Backstroke
67B	Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke	83A	Boys 11 to 12 years 800 Freestyle
68A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke	83B	Mens 13 years and over 800 Freestyle
68B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke	84A	Girls 11 to 12 years 800 Freestyle
69A	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke	84B	Womens 13 years and over 800 Freestyle
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,



69B	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke		
Sund	ay		
85A	Girls 11 to 12 years 400 Individual Medley	95	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
85B	Boys 11 to 12 years 400 Individual Medley	96	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
85C	Womens 13 years and over 400 Individual Medley	97	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly
85D	Mens 13 years and over 400 Individual Medley	98	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
86A	Boys 10 to 11 years 200 Breaststroke	99	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly
86B	Boys 12 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke	100	Mens 15 years and over 50 Butterfly
86C	Mens 15 years and over 200 Breaststroke	101	Womens 15 years and over 50 Butterfly
87A	Girls 10 to 11 years 200 Breaststroke	102A	Boys 9 to 11 years 200 Freestyle
87B	Girls 12 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke	102B	Boys 12 to 14 years 200 Freestyle
87C	Womens 15 years and over 200 Breaststroke	102C	Mens 15 years and over 200 Freestyle
88	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly	103A	Girls 9 to 11 years 200 Freestyle
89	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly	103B	Girls 12 to 14 years 200 Freestyle
90	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly	103C	Womens 15 years and over 200 Freestyle
91	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly		
92	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly		
93	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly		
94	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly		



#### LC Officials Pentathlon

# Sunday 6 November 2022

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: WA Technical Officials

Contact <u>arblaster@westnet.com.au</u>

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$40

400m Free \$10

Entries Close Midnight Monday 24 October 2022

Entry Method Online via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

# **Entry Information**

Entries to events will become limited or close should the number of entries start to exceed a reasonable finishing time.

Enter 5 pentathlon events for \$40. The 400 Freestyle is also on offer for an additional \$10.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1 January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.



Morning		Afte	ernoon
1	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly	32	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly
2	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly	33	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
3	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly	34	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
4	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly	35	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly
5	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly	36	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
6	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly	37	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly
7	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	38	Mens 15 years and over 100 Butterfly
8	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	39	Womens 15 years and over 100 Butterfly
9	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	40	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke
10	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	41	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke
11	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	42	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
12	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	43	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke
13	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	44	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke
14	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	45	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke
15	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	46	Mens 15 years and over 100 Backstroke
16	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	47	Womens 15 years and over 100 Backstroke
17	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	48	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke
18	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	49	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke
19	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle	50	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke
20	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle	51	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke
21	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle	52	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke
22	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle	53	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke
23	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle	54	Mens 15 years and over 100 Breaststroke
24	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle	55	Womens 15 years and over 100 Breaststroke
25	Boys 9 years 200 Individual Medley	56	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
26	Girls 9 years 200 Individual Medley	57	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle
27	Boys 10 years 200 Individual Medley	58	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
28	Girls 10 years 200 Individual Medley	59	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle
29	Boys 11 years 200 Individual Medley	60	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
30	Girls 11 years 200 Individual Medley	61	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle
31	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Freestyle	62	Mens 15 years and over 100 Freestyle
		63	Womens 15 years and over 100 Freestyle
		64	Boys 12 years 200 Individual Medley
		65	Girls 12 years 200 Individual Medley
		66	Boys 13 years 200 Individual Medley
		67	Girls 13 years 200 Individual Medley
		68	Boys 14 years 200 Individual Medley
		69	Girls 14 years 200 Individual Medley
		70	Mens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley
		71	Womens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley



# **SW Region Champs**

#### Sunday 13 November 2022

#### Mandurah Aquatic Rec Centre MARC

Host: South West Region

**Contact** Janine Rae

Southwestregion1@hotmail.com

Time:	Warm Up:	8am
(Sat)	Start:	9am
Cost per	Relays:	\$20
event:	Individual:	\$10
<b>Entries Close</b>		Midnight Friday 4 November 22
Entry Method		Online via www.myswimresults.com.au

#### **Entry Information**

Entries to events will become limited or close should the number of entries start to exceed a reasonable finishing time.

Medals will be awarded for 1st, 2nd and 3rd placings in all age groups for 50m & 100m events: 9yrs, 10yrs, 11yrs, 12yrs, 13yrs, 14yrs, 15yrs, 16yrs & 17yrs & Over.

200m events will be awarded medals in their divisions. 400m and above event medals will be awarded as per an Open event. (Male Medals/Female Medals).

Inter Club Relays: The winning Club will be award with the Perpetual Trophy to be retained until the next South West Region Open Carnival plus a replica trophy to keep permanently.

Swimmers / Teams who break Meet Records will receive Record Certificates.

8 Year olds are only able to compete in 50m Backstroke, Breaststroke & Freestyle Splash & Dash Events.

8 Year Olds will receive a participation award.

All Events will be conducted as timed finals.

Cut off times for the 400m Freestyle (6.00:00), 400m IM (6.30:00) and 800m Freestyle (12.00:00)

Event 54 is the Interclub Relay. ONLY 1 Team per club. Each team is to consist of 6 swimmers, with at least one boy or one girl. The cumulative age of the swimmers in the relay team must be 80 years or less.

Event 51, 52 & 53 are Mixed Age Group Relays and they must consist of one boy or girl.

Relays are to be nominated with Individual entries. Changes to ALL relay's swimmer names are to be submitted on the day (prior to 10.00am). After names have been submitted there will be NO Reshuffle of relays allowed, unless there is a legitimate reason for the swimmer to withdraw and it will be at the Referees discretion to allow a replacement.

Warm-Up is from 8:00AM till 8:30 AM.

The presentation of the South West Region Squad will take place at 8.45am.



Pool Entry will be collected at	the venue on the day.				
Meet is open to clubs in the South West Region which includes:-					
Australind	outh West Region which includes.				
Bridgetown					
Bunbury					
Busselton					
Collie					
Geographe Bay					
Harvey					
Mandurah					
Manjimup					
Peel					
Pinjarra					
Waroona					
· -	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1 January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.				



1	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Freestyle	14F	Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly
2A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke	14G	Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly
2B	Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke	14H	Mens 16 years 100 Butterfly
2C	Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke	141	Mens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
2D	Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke	15A	Girls 9 years 100 Butterfly
2E	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke	15B	Girls 10 years 100 Butterfly
2F	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke	15C	Girls 11 years 100 Butterfly
2G	Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke	15D	Girls 12 years 100 Butterfly
2H	Mens 16 years 100 Backstroke	15E	Girls 13 years 100 Butterfly
21	Mens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke	15F	Girls 14 years 100 Butterfly
3A	Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke	15G	Girls 15 years 100 Butterfly
3B	Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke	15H	Womens 16 years 100 Butterfly
3C	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke	15I	Womens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
3D	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke	16	MC Mixed 11 years and over 50 Butterfly
3E	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke	17A	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly
3F	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke	17B	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly
3G	Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke	17C	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly
3H	Womens 16 years 100 Backstroke	17D	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly
31	Womens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke	18A	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly
4	MC Mixed Open 50 Backstroke	18B	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly
5	Mixed 8 years 50 Backstroke	18C	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly
6A	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	18D	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
6B	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	19A	Boys 9 to 12 years 200 Backstroke
6C	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	19B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Backstroke
6D	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	19C	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Backstroke
7A	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	19D	Mens 17 years and over 200 Backstroke
7B	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	20A	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Backstroke
7C	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	20B	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Backstroke
7D	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	20C	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Backstroke
8A	Boys 9 to 12 years 200 Freestyle	20D	Womens 17 years and over 200 Backstroke
8B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Freestyle	21A	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
8C	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Freestyle	21B	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
8D	Mens 17 years and over 200 Freestyle	21C	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly
9A	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Freestyle	22A	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly
9B	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Freestyle	22B	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly
9C	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Freestyle	22C	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly
9D	Womens 17 years and over 200 Freestyle	23A	Mens 16 years 50 Butterfly
10A	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	23B	Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly
10B	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	24A	Womens 16 years 50 Butterfly
10C	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke	24B	Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly
11A	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke	25	MC Mixed Open 50 Breaststroke
11B	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke	27A	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke
11C	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke	27B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke
12A	Mens 16 years 50 Backstroke	27C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke
12B	Mens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	27D	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke
13A	Womens 16 years 50 Backstroke	28A	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke
13B	Womens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	28B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke
14A	Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly	28C	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke
14B	Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly	28D	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke
14C	Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly	26	Mixed 8 years 50 Breaststroke
14D	Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly	29A	Boys 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley



14E	Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly	29B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley
29C	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Individual Medley	42A	Boys 9 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke
29D	Mens 17 years and over 200 Individual Medley	42B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke
30A	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	42C	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Breaststroke
30B	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley	42D	Mens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
30C	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Individual Medley	39	Mixed 8 years 50 Freestyle
30D	Womens 17 years and over 200 Individual Medley	43A	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke
31	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Individual Medley	43B	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke
32A	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke	43C	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Breaststroke
32B	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke	43D	Womens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
32C	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke	44A	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
33A	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke	44B	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
33B	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke	44C	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle
33C	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke	45A	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle
34A	Mens 16 years 50 Breaststroke	45B	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle
34B	Mens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke	45C	Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle
35A	Womens 16 years 50 Breaststroke	46A	Mens 16 years 50 Freestyle
35B	Womens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke	46B	Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
36A	Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke	47A	Womens 16 years 50 Freestyle
36B	Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke	47B	Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
36C	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke	48A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle
36D	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke	48B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle
36E	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke	48C	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle
36F	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke	48D	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle
36G	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke	48E	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle
36H	Mens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	48F	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle
361	Mens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	48G	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle
37A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke	48H	Mens 16 years 100 Freestyle
37B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke	481	Mens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle
37C	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke	49A	Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle
37D	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke	49B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle
37E	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke	49C	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle
37F	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke	49D	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle
37G	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke	49E	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle
37H	Womens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	49F	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle
371	Womens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	49G	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle
38	MC Mixed Open 50 Freestyle	49H	Womens 16 years 100 Freestyle
40A	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle	491	Womens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle
40B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle	50	Mixed 12 years and over 800 Freestyle
40C	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle	51	Mixed 9 to 12 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
40D	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle	52	Mixed 13 to 15 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
41A	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle	53	Mixed 9 years and over 4x50 Freestyle Relay
41B	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle	54	Mixed Open 6x50 Freestyle Relay - Perpetual Trophy
41C	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle	J-T	Minou Open once i reestyle Relay - Felpetual Hopily
41D	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle		
710	Onto 12 yours out roostyle		



# LC Qual Meet #2

#### Saturday 19-20 November 2022

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Swimming WA

**Contact** Ben Harvey

08 9328 4599

Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$11

Entries Close Midnight Monday 14 November 2022

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

# **Entry Information**

- All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.
- All events will be swum as timed finals
- MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.		
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open		
	Age as the first day of the meet		



Saturday		Sund	lay
1	Girls 10 to 11 years 200 Butterfly	28	Girls 10 to 12 years 200 Backstroke
2	Boys 10 to 11 years 200 Butterfly	29	Boys 10 to 13 years 200 Backstroke
3	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Backstroke	30	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke
4	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Backstroke	31	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Breaststroke
5	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Freestyle	32	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Butterfly
6	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Freestyle	33	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Butterfly
7	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	34	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Backstroke
8	Boys 9 to 13 years 200 Individual Medley	35	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Backstroke
9	Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Butterfly	36	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Freestyle
10	Boys 9 to 13 years 50 Butterfly	37	Boys 9 to 13 years 200 Freestyle
11	Girls 8 to 12 years 100 Freestyle	38	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke
12	Boys 8 to 13 years 100 Freestyle	39	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Breaststroke
13	Girls 10 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke	40	Mens 14 years and over 200 Freestyle
14	Boys 10 to 13 years 200 Breaststroke	41	Womens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle
15	Womens 13 years and over 200 Freestyle	42	Mens 14 years and over 100 Breaststroke
16	Mens 14 years and over 100 Freestyle	43	Womens 13 years and over 100 Backstroke
17	Womens 13 years and over 100 Breaststroke	44	Mens 14 years and over 100 Butterfly
18	Mens 14 years and over 100 Backstroke	45	Womens 12 years and over 200 Butterfly
19	Womens 13 years and over 100 Butterfly	46	Mens 14 years and over 400 Individual Medley
20	Mens 12 years and over 200 Butterfly	47	Womens 12 years and over 400 Freestyle
21	Womens 13 years and over 400 Individual Medley	48	Mens 14 years and over 50 Freestyle
22	Mens 13 years and over 400 Freestyle	49	Womens 13 years and over 200 Breaststroke
23	Womens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle	50	Mens 14 years and over 200 Backstroke
24	Mens 14 years and over 200 Breaststroke	51	Womens 13 years and over 200 Individual Medley
25	Womens 13 years and over 200 Backstroke	52	Mixed 12 years and over 1500 Freestyle
26	Mens 14 years and over 200 Individual Medley		
27	Mixed 12 years and over 800 Freestyle		



# Pilbara Champs

# Saturday 25-27 November 2022

# **Karratha Leisureplex**

Host: Northern Swimming Association

Contact Briana Crisp swapilbara@gmail.com

Time:	Warm Up:	4pm
(Fri)	Start:	5pm (March Past) 6pm (Racing)
Time:	Warm Up:	6:10 am
(Sat)	Start:	7am (Opening Ceremony) 8am (Racing)
Time:	Warm Up:	6:10 am
(Sun)	Start:	7am (Opening Ceremony) 8am (Racing)
04		

# Cost per

event: Individual: \$10

Entries Close Midnight Thursday 17 November 2022

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

# **Entry Information**

- All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.
- All events will be swum as timed finals
- MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open
	Age as the first day of the meet



Erido	y Afternoon	Satur	day Morning
		9A	
1A	Boys 9 to 10 years 200 Freestyle		Boys 11 to 13 years 400 Freestyle
1B	Boys 11 to 13 years 200 Freestyle	9B	Mens 14 years and over 400 Freestyle
1C	Mens 14 years and over 200 Freestyle	10A	Girls 11 to 13 years 400 Freestyle
2A	Girls 9 to 10 years 200 Freestyle	10B	Womens 14 years and over 400 Freestyle
2B	Girls 11 to 13 years 200 Freestyle	11	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke
2C	Womens 14 years and over 200 Freestyle	12	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke
3	Mixed 13 years and over 400 Individual Medley	13A	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke
4	Mixed 9 to 10 years 4x50 Medley Relay	13B	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke
5	Mixed 11 to 13 years 4x50 Medley Relay	13C	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke
6	Mixed 14 years and over 4x50 Medley Relay	14A	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke
7A	Boys 11 to 13 years 800 Freestyle	14B	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke
7B	Mens 14 years and over 800 Freestyle	14C	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke
8A	Girls 11 to 13 years 800 Freestyle	15A	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke
8B	Womens 14 years and over 800 Freestyle	15B	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke
		15C	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke
		16A	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke
		16B	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke
		16C	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke
		17	Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke
		18	Womens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke
		19A	Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly
		19B	Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly
		19C	Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly
		20A	Girls 10 years 100 Butterfly
		20B	Girls 11 years 100 Butterfly
		20C	Girls 12 years 100 Butterfly
		21A	Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly
		21B	Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly
		21C	Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly
		22A	Girls 13 years 100 Butterfly
		22B	Girls 14 years 100 Butterfly
		22C	Girls 15 years 100 Butterfly
		23A	Womens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly
		23B	Mens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly
		25	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke
		26	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke
		27A	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke
		27B	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke
		27C	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke
		28A	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke
		28B	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke
		28C	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke
		29A	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
		29B	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke



29C	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke
30A	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke
30B	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke
30C	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke
31	Mens 16 years and over 50 Backstroke
32	Womens 16 years and over 50 Backstroke

Saturday Afternoon	Sunday Morning
33A Boys 9 to 10 years 200 Individual Medley	57 Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke
33B Boys 11 to 13 years 200 Individual Medley	58 Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke
33C Mens 14 years and over 200 Individual Medley	59A Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke
34A Girls 9 to 10 years 200 Individual Medley	59B Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke
34B Girls 11 to 13 years 200 Individual Medley	59C Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke
Womens 14 years and over 200 Individual Medley	60A Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke
35 Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle	60B Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke
36 Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle	60C Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke
37A Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle	61A Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke
37B Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle	61B Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke
37C Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle	61C Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke
38A Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle	62A Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke
38B Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle	62B Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke
38C Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle	62C Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke
39A Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle	63A Womens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke
39B Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle	63B Mens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke
39C Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle	65 Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly
40A Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle	66 Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly
40B Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle	67A Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly
40C Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle	67B Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly
41 Mens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle	67C Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly
Womens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle	68A Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly
43A Boys 9 to 10 years 200 Backstroke	68B Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly
43B Boys 11 to 13 years 200 Backstroke	68C Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
43C Mens 14 years and over 200 Backstroke	69A Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
44A Girls 9 to 10 years 200 Backstroke	69B Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
44B Girls 11 to 13 years 200 Backstroke	69C Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly
44C Womens 14 years and over 200 Backstroke	70A Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly
45 Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke	70B Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly
46 Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke	70C Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly
47A Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke	72A Womens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly
47B Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke	72B Mens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly
47C Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke	73A Boys 9 to 10 years 200 Breaststroke
48A Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke	73B Boys 11 to 13 years 200 Breaststroke
48B Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke	73C Mens 14 years and over 200 Breaststroke
48C Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke	74A Girls 9 to 10 years 200 Breaststroke
49A Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke	74B Girls 11 to 13 years 200 Breaststroke
49B Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke	74C Womens 14 years and over 200 Breaststroke
49C Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke	75 Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle
50A Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke	76 Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle



FOD	Cirls 4.4 years 4.00 Dragatatralia	77 ^	Davis 40 visars 400 Freestide
50B	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke	77A	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle
50C	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke	77B	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle
52A	Womens 16 years and over 100 Breaststroke	77C	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle
52B	Mens 16 years and over 100 Breaststroke	78A	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle
53	Mixed 9 to 10 years 4x100 Freestyle Relay	78B	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle
54	Mixed 11 to 13 years 4x100 Freestyle Relay	78C	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle
55	Mixed 14 years and over 4x100 Freestyle Relay	79A	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle
		79B	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle
		79C	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle
		80A	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle
		80B	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle
		80C	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle
		81	Mens 16 years and over 100 Freestyle
		82	Womens 16 years and over 100 Freestyle
		83	Mixed 9 to 10 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
		84	Mixed 11 to 13 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
		85	Mixed 14 years and over 4x50 Freestyle Relay



# **UWA-West Coast Challenge Splash and Dash**

#### Saturday 26 November 2022

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: UWA West Coast

Contact Steve Hill E: meetdirector@uwawestcoast.org

M: 0418 877 277

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$10

Entries Close Midnight Saturday 19 November 2022

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

#### **Entry Information**

8.00am Warm-up & 9:00am Racing for morning Junior and novice 'Splash & Dash' session;

12:30pm Warm-up & 1:30pm Racing for afternoon Open, Age & Multi-Class/Para session.

**EVENT & ENTRY INFORMATION:** 

No Qualifying Times required;

Maximum 6 events per swimmer;

There will be two sessions:

Session 1 'am' for Junior Swimming WA registered Girl members aged 8-12yrs and Boys 9-13yrs as per the published event list, as well as events for 'Splash & Dash' participants aged 12yrs & Under;

Session 2 'pm' for Open & Age athletes (Girls 13yrs & Over / Boys 14yrs & Over), as well as MC/Para swimmers 11yrs & Over;

Event 32 & 72 (the mixed gender 1500m Free & 400m IM) are for swimmers 13yrs/O;

All events will be conducted as timed finals;

All swimmers must be Swimming WA registered by close of entries.

#### **ELIGIBLE AGE GROUPS:**

UWA-West Coast Challenge is for 8yrs to Open, as specified on the Event List for Swimming WA registered 'competitive' members;

Splash & Dash participants 12yrs & Under who are not currently a registered 'competitive' member of a Swimming WA club;



#### MEDALS SUMMARY & RECOGNITION:

Medals are to be awarded to 1st, 2nd & 3rd placed male and female swimmers in the following Junior 'competitive' age-group categories only – Girls 9-12yrs & Boys 9-13yrs (no medals for afternoon Open & Age session):

50m events (Free, Back, Breast & Fly): 8-9yrs, 10yrs, 11yrs, 12yrs (& Boys 13yrs only);

100m events (Free, Back, Breast & Fly): 9yrs, 10yrs, 11yrs, 12yrs (& Boys 13yrs only);

200m events: 9yrs (Free Only), 10yrs, 11yrs, 12yrs (& Boys 13yrs only).

Medals have not been allocated to swimmers Girls 13yrs/O & Boys 14yrs/O competing in Session 2 (this includes all participants in the 1500m Free & 400m Individual Medley).

<b>Qualifying Times</b>	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1
	October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

#### **Eligible Age Groups**

8 years to Open

	•		
Mori	ning		
1A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Backstroke	16A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke
1B	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	16B	Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke
1C	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	16C	Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke
1D	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	16D	Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke
2A	Boys 8 to 9 years 50 Backstroke	16E	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke
2B	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	17A	Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke
2C	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	17B	Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke
2D	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	17C	Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke
2E	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	18A	Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke
5A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke	18B	Boys 11 years 200 Breaststroke
5B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke	18C	Boys 12 years 200 Breaststroke
5C	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke	18D	Boys 13 years 200 Breaststroke
5D	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke	19A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Freestyle
6A	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	19B	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
6B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	19C	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle
6C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	19D	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle
6D	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	20A	Boys 8 to 9 years 50 Freestyle
6E	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke	20B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
7A	Girls 9 years 200 Individual Medley	20C	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle
7B	Girls 10 years 200 Individual Medley	20D	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
7C	Girls 11 years 200 Individual Medley	20E	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
7D	Girls 12 years 200 Individual Medley	23A	Girls 9 years 100 Butterfly
8A	Boys 9 years 200 Individual Medley	23B	Girls 10 years 100 Butterfly
8B	Boys 10 years 200 Individual Medley	23C	Girls 11 years 100 Butterfly
8C	Boys 11 years 200 Individual Medley	23D	Girls 12 years 100 Butterfly
8D	Boys 12 years 200 Individual Medley	24A	Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly
8E	Boys 13 years 200 Individual Medley	24B	Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly
9A	Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle	24C	Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly
9B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle	24D	Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly
9C	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle	24E	Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly



9D	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle	25A	Girls 10 years 200 Backstroke
10A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle	25B	Girls 11 years 200 Backstroke
10B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle	25C	Girls 12 years 200 Backstroke
10C	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle	26A	Boys 10 years 200 Backstroke
10D	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle	26B	Boys 11 years 200 Backstroke
10E	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle	26C	Boys 12 years 200 Backstroke
11A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Breaststroke	26D	Boys 13 years 200 Backstroke
11B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	27A	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly
11C	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	27B	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly
11D	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	27C	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly
12A	Boys 8 to 9 years 50 Breaststroke	27D	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
12B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	28A	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly
12C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	28B	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly
12D	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	28C	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly
12E	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke	28D	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly
15A	Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke	28E	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
15B	Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke	31A	Girls 9 years 200 Freestyle
15C	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke	31B	Girls 10 years 200 Freestyle
15D	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke	31C	Girls 11 years 200 Freestyle
.02	- C.110 1.2 years 700 20010110110	31D	Girls 12 years 200 Freestyle
		32A	Boys 9 years 200 Freestyle
		32B	Boys 10 years 200 Freestyle
		32C	Boys 11 years 200 Freestyle
		32D	Boys 12 years 200 Freestyle
		32E	
Afteri	noon	32E	Boys 13 years 200 Freestyle
33	Mixed 13 years and over 1500 Freestyle	52	Womens 13 years and over 100 Backstroke
34	MC Womens 11 years and over 50 Breaststroke	53	Mens 14 years and over 100 Backstroke
35	MC Mens 11 years and over 50 Breaststroke	54	Womens 13 years and over 200 Breaststroke
36	Womens 13 years and over 100 Breaststroke	55	Mens 14 years and over 200 Breaststroke
37	Mens 14 years and over 100 Breaststroke	56	MC Womens 11 years and over 100 Breaststroke
38	Womens 13 years and over 200 Individual Medley	57	MC Mens 11 years and over 100 Breaststroke
39	Mens 14 years and over 200 Individual Medley	58	Womens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle
40	Womens 13 years and over 50 Backstroke	59	Mens 14 years and over 50 Freestyle
41	Mens 14 years and over 50 Backstroke	60	Womens 13 years and over 200 Backstroke
42	MC Womens 9 years and over 50 Backstroke	61	Mens 14 years and over 200 Backstroke
43	MC Mens 9 years and over 50 Backstroke	62	MC Womens 11 years and over 100 Backstroke
44	Womens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle	63	MC Mens 11 years and over 100 Backstroke
45	Mens 14 years and over 100 Freestyle	64	Womens 13 years and over 50 Butterfly
46	Womens 13 years and over 200 Butterfly	65	Mens 14 years and over 50 Butterfly
47 19	Mens 14 years and over 200 Butterfly	66 67	Womens 13 years and over 200 Freestyle
48 49	Womens 13 years and over 50 Breaststroke  Mens 14 years and over 50 Breaststroke	67 68	Mens 14 years and over 200 Freestyle  MC Womens 11 years and over 50 Freestyle
<i>50</i>	MC Womens 11 years and over 100 Freestyle	69	MC Mens 11 years and over 50 Freestyle
51	MC Mens 11 years and over 100 Freestyle	70	Womens 13 years and over 100 Butterfly
,	The state of the s	71	Mens 14 years and over 100 Butterfly
		72	Mixed 13 years and over 400 Individual Medley



## The Mandurah Steakhouse Long Course Carnival 2022

#### Sunday 27 November 2022

#### **Mandurah Aquatic & Recreation Centre**

Host: Mandurah

Contact <a href="mailto:registrar@mandurahswimmingclub.com.au">registrar@mandurahswimmingclub.com.au</a>

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per Relay: \$15

event: Individual: \$9

Entries Close Midnight Monday 21 November 2022

Entry Method Online only via www.myswimresults.com.au

#### **Entry Information**

This year the Mandurah Swimming Club will be hosting The 'Mandurah Steakhouse' Long Course Carnival 2022 on Sunday 27th November 2022. We are excited to have Mandurah Steakhouse as a Platinum Sponsor this year, thank you for your continued support.

Are you interested in becoming a Sponsor for our meet? We have Sponsorship Packages available ranging from \$200 - \$2,000, if you would like more information, please email registrar@mandurahswimmingclub.com.au.

We also have the option to Sponsor a Race! Your family or business name would be included in the program and announced during the event as the sponsor.

Meet Registrar:

Karl Roots (M:0438 080 775)

TIME:

8.00am: Warm-up

9:00am: Start time

## **ENTRY INFORMATION:**

No Qualifying Times required.

#### **ELIGIBLE AGE GROUPS:**

- Mandurah LC Carnival is for 8yrs to Open
- Age as of the first day of the meet



### MEDALS SUMMARY & RECOGNITION:

50m & 100m events, medals are to be awarded to 1st, 2nd & 3rd place getters for each age group being 9yrs, 10yrs, 11yrs, 12yrs, 13yrs, 14yrs, 15yrs, 16yrs, 17yrs & O

200IM, will be awarded for 1st, 2nd & 3rd place in the following age groups 9-12yrs, 13-14yrs, 15yrs & O.

200m, 400m & 1500m medals will be awarded for 1st, 2nd and 3rd overall.

8yrd old 50m Breaststroke, Backstroke and Freestyle 1st, 2nd & 3rd for boys and girls.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open

	,		
1	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Freestyle	38B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley
2A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke	38C	Mens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley
2B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke	28A	Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke
2C	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke	28B	Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke
2D	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke	28C	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke
ЗА	Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke	28D	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke
3B	Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke	28E	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke
3C	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke	28F	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke
3D	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke	28G	Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke
4A	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke	28H	Womens 16 years 100 Backstroke
4B	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke	281	Womens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke
4C	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke	29A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke
4D	Womens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	29B	Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke
4E	Womens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	29C	Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke
5A	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke	29D	Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke
5B	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke	29E	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke
5C	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke	29F	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke
5D	Mens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	29G	Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke
5E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	29H	Mens 16 years 100 Backstroke
48	Womens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke	291	Mens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke
49	Mens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke	30	Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle
21A	Girls 8 years 50 Breaststroke	31	Mens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle
21B	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	32A	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly
21C	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	32B	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly
22A	Boys 8 years 50 Breaststroke	32C	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly
22B	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	32D	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
22C	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	33A	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly
23A	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	33B	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly
23B	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	33C	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly
24A	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	33D	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly
24B	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	34A	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly
25A	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke	34B	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly
25B	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke	34C	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly
25C	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke	34D	Womens 16 years 50 Butterfly



25D	Womens 16 years 50 Breaststroke	34E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly
25E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke	35A	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
26A	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke	35B	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
26B	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke	35C	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly
26C	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke	35D	Mens 16 years 50 Butterfly
26D	Mens 16 years 50 Breaststroke	35E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly
26E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke	36	MC Mixed Open 50 Butterfly
27	MC Mixed Open 50 Breaststroke	39A	Girls 8 years 50 Freestyle
6	Womens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly	39B	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle
7	Mens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly	39C	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
, 17A	Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle	40A	Boys 8 years 50 Freestyle
17B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle	40B	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle
17C	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle	40C	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
18A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle	41A	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle
18B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle	41B	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle
18C	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle	42A	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle
19A		42A 42B	
19A	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle	43A	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
19B	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle	43A 43B	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle
19D	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle		Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle
	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle	43C	Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle
19E	Womens 17 years and eyes 100 Freestyle	43D	Womens 17 years and ever 50 Freestyle
19F	Womens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle	43E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
20A	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle	44A	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
20B	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle	44B	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
20C	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle	44C	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle
20D	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle	44D	Mens 16 years 50 Freestyle
20E	Mens 16 years 100 Freestyle	44E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
20F	Mens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle	45	MC Mixed Open 50 Freestyle
8A	Girls 8 years 50 Backstroke	46A	Girls 9 years 100 Butterfly
8B	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	46B	Girls 10 years 100 Butterfly
8C	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	46C	Girls 11 years 100 Butterfly
9A	Boys 8 years 50 Backstroke	46D	Girls 12 years 100 Butterfly
9B	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	46E	Girls 13 years 100 Butterfly
9C	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	46F	Girls 14 years 100 Butterfly
10A	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	46G	Girls 15 years 100 Butterfly
10B	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	46H	Womens 16 years 100 Butterfly
11A	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	46I	Womens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
11B	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	47A	Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly
12A	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke	47B	Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly
12B	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke	47C	Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly
12C	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke	47D	Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly
12D	Womens 16 years 50 Backstroke	47E	Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly
12E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	47F	Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly
13A	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	47G	Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly
13B	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	47H	Mens 17 years and ever 100 Butterfly
13C	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke	47I 15	Mens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
13D	Mens 16 years 50 Backstroke	15	Womens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke



13E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	16	Mens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke
14	MC Mixed Open 50 Backstroke	50	Mixed 12 years and over 1500 Freestyle
37A	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	51	Girls 8 to 12 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
37B	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley	52	Boys 8 to 12 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
37C	Womens 15 years and over 200 Individual Medley	53	Womens 12 to 16 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
38A	Boys 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	54	Mens 12 to 16 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
		55	Womens Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay
		56	Mens Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay



# **WB** Region

## Sunday 4 December 2022

## **Northam Aquatic Facility**

Host: Wheatbelt Region

**Contact** wheatbelt.regionswimming@gmail.com

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per Relay: \$17

event: Individual: \$7

Entries Close Midnight Sunday 27 November 2022

Entries Close Midnight Sunday 27 November 2022

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

- All events will be swum as timed finals
- MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.			
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open			
	Age as the first day of the meet			

<ul> <li>Mixed 10 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay</li> <li>Mixed 12 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay</li> <li>Mixed 12 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay</li> <li>Mixed 14 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay</li> <li>Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle</li> </ul>	
4 Mixed 14 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay 27 Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle	
5 Mixed 16 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay 28 Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle	
6 Mixed Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay 29A Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle	
7A Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly 29B Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle	
7B Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly 29C Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle	
7C Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly 29D Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle	
8A Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly 29E Mens 16 years 50 Freestyle	
8B Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly 30A Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle	
8C Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly 30B Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle	
9 Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly 30C Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle	
10 Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly 30D Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle	



		_	-
11A	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly	30E	Womens 16 years 50 Freestyle
11B	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly	31	Mixed 5 to 8 years 50 Freestyle
11C	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly	32	Mixed Open 200 Freestyle
11D	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly	33	Mens Open 100 Freestyle
11E	Mens 16 years 50 Butterfly	34	Womens Open 100 Freestyle
12A	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly	35A	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke
12B	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly	35B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke
12C	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly	35C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke
12D	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly	36A	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke
12E	Womens 16 years 50 Butterfly	36B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke
13	Mens Open 100 Butterfly	36C	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke
14	Womens Open 100 Butterfly	37	Mens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke
15A	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	38	Womens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke
15B	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	39A	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke
15C	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	39B	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke
16A	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	39C	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke
16B	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	39D	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke
16C	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	39E	Mens 16 years 50 Breaststroke
17	Mens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	40A	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke
18	Womens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	40B	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke
19A	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	40C	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke
19B	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	40D	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke
19C	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	40E	Womens 16 years 50 Breaststroke
19D	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke	41	Mixed 5 to 8 years 50 Breaststroke
19E	Mens 16 years 50 Backstroke	42	Mixed Open 200 Breaststroke
20A	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	43	Mens Open 100 Breaststroke
20B	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke	44	Womens Open 100 Breaststroke
20C	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke	45	Mixed 10 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
20D	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke	46	Mixed 12 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
20E	Womens 16 years 50 Backstroke	47	Mixed 14 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
21	Mixed 5 to 8 years 50 Backstroke	48	Mixed 16 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
22	Mixed Open 200 Backstroke	49	Mixed Open 4x50 Medley Relay
23	Mens Open 100 Backstroke	50	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Individual Medley
24	Womens Open 100 Backstroke	51	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Freestyle
25A	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle		
25B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle		
25C	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle		



## Rockingham + Kwinana

#### Sunday 4 December 2022

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Rockingham & Kwinana

Contact president@rockinghamstingrays.com.au

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$10

**Entries Close** Midnight Sunday 27 November 2022

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

### **Entry Information**

Warm up starts at 8:00 am for a 9:00 am start. Approximate planned finished 3.30pm.

All entrants must be 2022/2023 members of Swimming WA. Multi Class athletes are welcome to enter.

This meet is open to:

Competitive Annual Members, Pathway Social Participation Members and Pathway Junior Dolphin members who are 8 years of age as of the date of the swim meet.

8 year olds will be limited to 50m Freestyle, 100m Freestyle, 50m Backstroke, 50m Breaststroke and 50m Butterfly as per SWA Pathway development.

Events will be conducted as Timed Finals.



1st, 2nd and 3rd place medals will be awarded to age group winners in the following events:

50m events will be provided in the following age groups - 8yrs-9yrs, 10yrs, 11yrs, 12yrs, 13yrs, 14yrs - 15yrs, and 16yrs/Ov.

100m events - 8yrs-9yrs, 10yrs, 11yrs, 12yrs, 13yrs, 14yrs-15yrs, and 16yrs/Ov.

200m Back - 10yrs -11yrs, 12yrs -13yrs, 14-15yrs and 16yrs/Ov.

200m Fly - 11yrs -12yrs, 13yrs -14yrs and 15yrs/Ov.

200m IM - 9yrs, 10yrs, 11yrs-12yrs, 13yrs-14yrs and 15yrs/Ov.

400m Free - 11yrs-12yrs, 13yrs-14yrs and 15yrs/Ov.

1500m Free - Male 14yrs/Ov, Female 13yrs/Ov.

Timekeeping duties will be allocated as per the ratio of swimmers for each Club.

The host clubs organisers reserve the right to combine events where there are insufficient entries in any event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open
	Age as the first day of the meet

1	Mens 14 years and over 1500 Freestyle	22	Mens 11 years and over 400 Freestyle
2	Womens 13 years and over 1500 Freestyle	33	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Butterfly
3	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Backstroke	34	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Butterfly
4	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Backstroke	35	Womens 13 years and over 50 Butterfly
5	Womens 13 years and over 50 Backstroke	36	Mens 14 years and over 100 Butterfly
6	Mens 14 years and over 100 Backstroke	27	Mens 14 years and over 50 Freestyle
7	Womens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle	28	Womens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle
8	Mens 14 years and over 100 Freestyle	29	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Freestyle
9	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Freestyle	30	Girls 8 to 12 years 100 Freestyle
10	Boys 8 to 13 years 100 Freestyle	31	Mens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke
11	Womens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly	32	Womens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke
12	Mens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly	23	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Breaststroke
13	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke	24	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke
14	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Breaststroke	25	Womens 13 years and over 50 Breaststroke
15	Mens 14 years and over 50 Breaststroke	26	Mens 14 years and over 100 Breaststroke
16	Womens 13 years and over 100 Breaststroke	37	Mens 14 years and over 50 Backstroke
17	Mens 14 years and over 50 Butterfly	38	Womens 13 years and over 100 Backstroke
18	Womens 13 years and over 100 Butterfly	39	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Backstroke
19	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Butterfly	40	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Backstroke
20	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Butterfly	41	Womens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley
21	Womens 11 years and over 400 Freestyle	42	Mens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley



## Spring into Summer

### Sunday 4 December 2022

### Aqualife

Host: Curtin University Victoria Park

Contact vpsc.president@gmail.com

Time:	Warm Up:	8am	
(Sun)	Start:	9am	
Cost per	Relay:	\$20	
event:	Individual:	\$8.50	
<b>Entries Close</b>	Midnight Sunday 27 November 2022		
Entry Method	Online only via www.myswimresults.com.au		

## **Entry Information**

2D

Join us for our Annual Spring into Summer Carnival! We welcome all SWA clubs to come and compete for the Lesley Arrowsmith Cup!

Enjoy a day at our outdoor pool under the trees with competition blocks, old fashioned sausage sizzle (plus bacon and egg burgers and hamburgers) and great raffles!

Sponsorship packages are also available. Please contact vpsc.president@gmail.com if you are interested in sponsoring one of our events on the day!

### No late entries will be accepted

Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly

Qual	Saturday,	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.			
Eligi	ble Age Groups 8 years to	Open			
	Age as the	first da	y of the meet		
1A	Girls 13 years 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17A	Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke		
1B	Boys 13 years 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17B	Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke		
1C	Girls 14 years 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17C	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke		
1D	Boys 14 years 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17D	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke		
1E	Girls 15 years 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17E	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke		
1F	Boys 15 years 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17F	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke		
1G	Womens 16 years and over 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17G	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke		
1H	Mens 16 years and over 800 Freestyle - Entries Limited	17H	Mens 16 years and over 100 Breaststroke		
2A	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly	18A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke		
2B	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly	18B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke		
2C	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly	18C	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke		

18D

Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke



2E	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly	18E	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke
2F	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly	18F	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke
2G	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly	18G	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke
2H	Mens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly	18H	Womens 16 years and over 100 Breaststroke
3A	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly	19A	Boys 9 years 200 Freestyle
3B	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly	19B	Boys 10 years 200 Freestyle
3C	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly	19C	Boys 11 years 200 Freestyle
3D	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly	19D	Boys 12 years 200 Freestyle
3E	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly	19E	Boys 13 years 200 Freestyle
3F	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly	19F	Boys 14 years 200 Freestyle
3G	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly	19G	Boys 15 years 200 Freestyle
3H	Womens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly	19H	Mens 16 years and over 200 Freestyle
4A	Boys 11 years 200 Breaststroke	20A	Girls 9 years 200 Freestyle
4B	Boys 12 years 200 Breaststroke	20B	Girls 10 years 200 Freestyle
4C	Boys 13 years 200 Breaststroke	20C	Girls 11 years 200 Freestyle
4D	Boys 14 years 200 Breaststroke	20D	Girls 12 years 200 Freestyle
4E	Boys 15 years 200 Breaststroke	20E	Girls 13 years 200 Freestyle
4F	Mens 16 years and over 200 Breaststroke	20F	Girls 14 years 200 Freestyle
5A	Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke	20G	Girls 15 years 200 Freestyle
5B	Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke	20H	Womens 16 years and over 200 Freestyle
5C	Girls 13 years 200 Breaststroke	21A	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke
5D	Girls 14 years 200 Breaststroke	21B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke
5E	Girls 15 years 200 Breaststroke	21C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke
5F	Womens 16 years and over 200 Breaststroke	21D	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke
6A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle	21E	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke
6B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle	21F	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke
6C	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle	21G	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke
6D	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle	21H	Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke
6E	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle	22A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Breaststroke
6F	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle	22B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke
6G	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle	22C	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke
6H	Mens 16 years and over 100 Freestyle	22D	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke
7A	Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle	22E	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke
7B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle	22F	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke
7C	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle	22G	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke
7D	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle	22H	Womens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke
7E	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle	23A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke
7F	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle	23B	Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke
7G	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle	23C	Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke
7H	Womens 16 years and over 100 Freestyle	23D	Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke
8A	Girls 11 years 200 Backstroke	23E	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke
8B	Boys 11 years 200 Backstroke	23F	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke
8C	Girls 12 years 200 Backstroke	23G	Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke
8D	Boys 12 years 200 Backstroke	23H	Mens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke
8E	Girls 13 years 200 Backstroke	24A	Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke
8F	Boys 13 years 200 Backstroke	24B	Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke
8G	Girls 14 years 200 Backstroke	24C	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke
8H	Boys 14 years 200 Backstroke	24D	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke
81	Girls 15 years 200 Backstroke	24E	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke
8J	Boys 15 years 200 Backstroke	24F	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke
8K	Womens 16 years and over 200 Backstroke	24G	Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke



8L	Mens 16 years and over 200 Backstroke	24H	Womens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke
9A	Boys 11 years 200 Individual Medley	25	Mixed 11 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
9B	Boys 12 years 200 Individual Medley	26	Mixed 12 years and over 4x50 Medley Relay
9C	Boys 13 years 200 Individual Medley	27	MC Mixed 9 years and over 50 Freestyle
9D	Boys 14 years 200 Individual Medley	28A	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle
9E	Boys 15 years 200 Individual Medley	28B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
9F	Mens 16 years and over 200 Individual Medley	28C	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle
10A	Girls 11 years 200 Individual Medley	28D	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
10B	Girls 12 years 200 Individual Medley	28E	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
10C	Girls 13 years 200 Individual Medley	28F	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
10D	Girls 14 years 200 Individual Medley	28G	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle
10E	Girls 15 years 200 Individual Medley	28H	Mens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle
10F	Womens 16 years and over 200 Individual Medley	29A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Freestyle
11A	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	29B	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
11B	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	29C	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle
11C	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	29D	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle
11D	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	29E	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle
11E	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	29F	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle
11F	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	29G	Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle
11G	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke	29H	Womens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle
11H	Mens 16 years and over 50 Backstroke	30A	Boys 13 years 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Backstroke	30B	Boys 14 years 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12B	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	30C	Boys 15 years 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12C	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	30D	Mens 16 years and over 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12D	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	31A	Girls 13 years 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12E	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke	31B	Girls 14 years 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12F	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke	31C	Girls 15 years 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12G	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke	31D	Womens 16 years and over 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
12H	Womens 16 years and over 50 Backstroke		
13	Boys 12 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay		
14	Girls 12 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay		
15	Mens Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay		
16	Womens Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay		



## Hancock Prospecting WA Swimming Championships

#### Friday - Tuesday 16-20 December 2022

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Swimming WA

Contact	Ben Harvey					
	08 9328 459	08 9328 4599				
	Ben.harvey@	wa.swimming.org.au				
Time:	Warm Up:	12 Midday				
(Friday)	Start:	1pm				
Time:	Warm Up:	8am				
(Other Days – Heats)	Start:	9am				
Time:	Warm Up:	5pm				
(Other Days - Finals)	Start:	6pm				
Cost per	Relay:	\$25				
event:	Individual:	\$17.50				
Entries Close	Midni	ght Monday 12 December 2022				
Entry Method	Onlin	e only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>				

#### **Entry Information**

Relays will be held on the first day of the Championships and individual events on the following 4 days.

### Relays:

Clubs will enter the relay teams however individuals can help by using the entry wizard to say that they are available for relays on the day on MSR.

Clubs are permitted to enter two relay teams per event.

The BG Agencies Cup will be awarded to the Champion Club in the Women's 4x100m Medley Relay.

The Peter Events and Neil Brooks Cup will be awarded to the Champion Club in the Mens 4x100m Medley Relay.

### **Individual Events:**

Open for Males 14 years and Over and Females 13 years and over who achieve the Summer State qualifying times.

Medals will be awarded to the three fastest swimmers in finals for the following age groups:

Males: "14 Years", "15 Years", "16 Years", "17 Years", "18 & Over" and "Open"

Females: "13 Years", "14 Years", "15 Years", "16 Years", "17 & Over Years" and "Open"

Multiclass medals will be determined based on the MCPS



Maximum of 2 visitors will be eligible to compete in finals. There is no limit to how many visitors may compete in a B final.

17-Over + Open

18-Over + Open

If these events have enough to run separate heats (8 or more per age category) then they will be run individually. Should there be less than 8 in either category they will be combined with medals awarded to each category after the finals for the highest placed finishers. There will be should there be 16 or more swimmers in total there will be a B Final.

Morning Heats: Warmup starts at 8:00 am for a 9:00 am start.

Afternoon Finals: Warmup starts at 5:00 pm for a 6:00 pm start.

Members who age up between the 17th of December and the 25th of March 2022, who would otherwise be ineligible for either Age and End of Season Championships will be eligible to swim at this meet. This also applies to MC Swimmers looking to compete at the National Championships as a 12 year old.

#### Times must be achieved since the 1st of October 2021

Swimmers are required to register their intent to swim for the 800m and 1500m freestyle events on the day of their event.

Swimmers who do not withdraw from a final within the allocated 30 min time frame from posting the heat results - will incur a \$50 fine.

Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

Qualifying Times	Qualifying times can be found at the beginning of this document. Please note
	that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021
	and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

## Eligible Age Groups 8 years to Open

1	Womens Open 4x200 Freestyle Relay	13	Girls 9 to 10 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
2	Mens Open 4x200 Freestyle Relay	14	Boys 9 to 10 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
3	Girls 9 to 10 years 4x50 Medley Relay	15	Womens 13 to 16 years 4x100 Freestyle Relay
4	Boys 9 to 10 years 4x50 Medley Relay	16	Mens 14 to 17 years 4x100 Freestyle Relay
5	Womens 13 to 16 years 4x100 Medley Relay	17	Girls 11 to 12 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
6	Mens 14 to 17 years 4x100 Medley Relay	18	Boys 11 to 13 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
7	Girls 11 to 12 years 4x50 Medley Relay	19	Girls 13 to 14 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
8	Boys 11 to 13 years 4x50 Medley Relay	20	Boys 14 to 15 years 4x50 Freestyle Relay
9	Girls 13 to 14 years 4x50 Medley Relay	29	Girls 15 to 16 years 4x50m Freestyle relay Time Trial - No medals
10	Boys 14 to 15 years 4x50 Medley Relay	30	Boys 16 to 17 years 4x50 Freestyle relay time trial - no medals
27	Girls 15 to 16 years 4x50m Medley Relay Time Trial - no medals	21	Womens Open 4x100 Medley Relay
28	Boys 16 to 17 years 4x50m Medley Relay Time Trial - No medals	22	Mens Open 4x100 Medley Relay
11	Womens Open 4x100 Freestyle Relay	23	Mixed 9 to 10 years 4x50 Medley Relay
12	Mens Open 4x100 Freestyle Relay	24	Mixed 11 to 13 years 4x50 Medley Relay



Event No	Heats/Finals	Distance	Form	Age	Gender	Day
1	Tieats/Tillais	400	Free	16-17	Male	1
2		400	Free	15-16	Female	1
3		100	Free	14-15	Male	1
4		100	Free	13-14	Female	1
5		400	IM	18-19 + Open	Male	1
6		400	IM	17-18 + Open	Female	1
7	Heats Session	200	IM	12-17	MC Female	1
7	Heats Session	200	IM	18-Over	MC Female	1
8	Heats Session	200	IM	12-17	MC Male	1
8	Heats Session	200	IM	18-Over	MC Male	1
9	Finals Session	100	Back	12-17	MC Male	1
9	Finals Session	100	Back	18-Over	MC Male	1
10	Finals Session	100	Back	12-17	MC Female	1
10	Finals Session	100	Back	18-Over	MC Female	1
11	THE COSSIST	200	Fly	16-17	Male	1
12		200	Fly	15-16	Female	1
13		100	Breast	14-15	Male	1
14		100	Breast	13-14	Female	1
15		50	Free	18-19 + Open	Male	1
16		50	Free	17-18 + Open	Female	1
17		50	Breast	16-17	Male	1
18		50	Breast	15-16	Female	1
19		50	Fly	14-15	Male	1
20		50	Fly	13-14	Female	1
21		200	Back	18-19 + Open	Male	1
22		200	Back	17-18 + Open	Female	1
23		100	Back	16-17	Male	1
24		100	Back	15-16	Female	1
25		200	IM	14-15	Male	1
26		200	IM	13-14	Female	1
27		100	Fly	18-19 + Open	Male	1
28		100	Fly	17-18 + Open	Female	1
29		1500	Free	13-Open	Female	1
30		800	Free	14-Open	Male	2
31	Heats Session	50	Fly	12-17	MC Male	2
31	Heats Session	50	Fly	18-Over	MC Male	2
32	Heats Session	50	Fly	12-17	MC Female	2
32	Heats Session	50	Fly	18-Over	MC Female	2
33	Finals Session	50	Free	12-17	MC Male	2
33	Finals Session	50	Free	18-Over	MC Male	2
34	Finals Session	50	Free	12-17	MC Female	2
34	Finals Session	50	Free	18-Over	MC Female	2
35		200	Breast	14-15	Male	2
36		200	Breast	13-14	Female	2
37		100	Free	16-17	Male	2
38		100	Free	15-16	Female	2



39		200	Fly	18-19 + Open	Male	2
40		200	Fly	17-18 + Open	Female	2
41		50	Back	14-15	Male	2
42		50	Back	13-14	Female	2
43		100			Male	2
43			Breast	16-17		
		100	Breast	15-16	Female	2
45		50	Breast	18-19 + Open	Male	2
46		50	Breast	17-18 + Open	Female	2
47	Heats Session	50	Back	12-17	MC Male	2
47	Heats Session	50	Back	18-Over	MC Male	2
48	Heats Session	50	Back	12-17	MC Female	2
48	Heats Session	50	Back	18-Over	MC Female	2
49	Finals Session	100	Fly	12-17	MC Male	2
49	Finals Session	100	Fly	18-Over	MC Male	2
50	Finals Session	100	Fly	12-17	MC Female	2
50	Finals Session	100	Fly	18-Over	MC Female	2
51		50	Fly	16-17	Male	2
52		50	Fly	15-16	Female	2
53		100	Back	18-19 + Open	Male	2
54		100	Back	17-18 + Open	Female	2
55		200	Free	14-15	Male	2
56		200	Free	13-14	Female	2
57		200	IM	16-17	Male	2
58		200	IM	15-16	Female	2
59		400	Free	18-19 + Open	Male	2
60		400	Free	17-18 + Open	Female	2
61		800	Free	13-Open	Female	3
62		100	Fly	14-15	Male	3
63		100	Fly	13-14	Female	3
64		100	Free	18-19 + Open	Male	3
65		100	Free	17-18 + Open	Female	3
66		200	Breast	16-17	Male	3
67		200	Breast	15-16	Female	3
68	Heats Session	400	Free	12-17	MC Male	3
68	Heats Session	400	Free	18-Over	MC Male	3
69	Heats Session	400	Free	12-17	MC Female	3
69	Heats Session	400	Free	18-Over	MC Female	3
70	Finals Session	50	Breast	12-17	MC Male	3
70	Finals Session	50	Breast	18-Over	MC Male	3
71	Finals Session	50	Breast	12-17	MC Female	3
71	Finals Session	50	Breast	18-Over	MC Female	3
72		200	Back	14-15	Male	3
73		200	Back	13-14	Female	3
74		100	Breast	18-19 + Open	Male	3
75		100	Breast	17-18 + Open	Female	3
76		50	Back	16-17	Male	3
77		50	Back	15-16	Female	3
78		50	Free	14-15	Male	3
79		50	Free	13-14	Female	3
		30	1100	10 11	1 officio	



80		50	Fly	18-19 + Open	Male	3
81		50	Fly	17-18 + Open	Female	3
82		200	Free	16-17	Male	3
83		200	Free	15-16	Female	3
84		400	IM	14-15	Male	3
85		400	IM	13-14	Female	3
86		200	IM	18-19 + Open	Male	3
87		200	IM	17-18 + Open	Female	3
88		400	Free	14-15	Male	4
89		400	Free	13-14	Female	4
90			IM	16-17	Male	4
90		400	IM			4
92		400		15-16	Female	
		200	Breast	18-19 + Open	Male	4
93	Hanta Oanaian	200	Breast	17-18 + Open	Female	4
94	Heats Session	100	Breast	12-17	MC Male	4
94	Heats Session	100	Breast	18-Over	MC Male	4
95	Heats Session	100	Breast	12-17	MC Female	4
95	Heats Session	100	Breast	18-Over	MC Female	4
96	Finals Session	100	Free	12-17	MC Male	4
96	Finals Session	100	Free	18-Over	MC Male	4
97	Finals Session	100	Free	12-17	MC Female	4
97	Finals Session	100	Free	18-Over	MC Female	4
98		200	Fly	14-15	Male	4
99		200	Fly	13-14	Female	4
100		50	Free	16-17	Male	4
101		50	Free	15-16	Female	4
102		200	Free	18-19 + Open	Male	4
103		200	Free	17-18 + Open	Female	4
104		200	Back	16-17	Male	4
105		200	Back	15-16	Female	4
106		100	Back	14-15	Male	4
107		100	Back	13-14	Female	4
108		50	Back	18-19 + Open	Male	4
109		50	Back	17-18 + Open	Female	4
110		100	Fly	16-17	Male	4
111		100	Fly	15-16	Female	4
112		50	Breast	14-15	Male	4
113		50	Breast	13-14	Female	4
114		1500	Free	14-Open	Male	4
115		4x50	Mixed Medley Relay	13-15	Mixed	4
113		4,00	Mixed Medley	13-13	IVIIXEU	4
116		4x50	Relay	16-Open	Mixed	4



### **Rookie Meet**

## Friday 6 January 2023

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Swimming WA

**Contact** Ben Harvey

08 9328 4599

Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per event: Individual: \$10

Entries Close Midnight Monday 2 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

All events swum as timed finals.

Swimmers who have "No time" or an official time slower than the AA qualifying (listed in the 2021/22 Summer Almanac) time are eligible to enter this meet.

On the close of entries, Swimming WA has the right to decline any entries which are faster than the prescribed AA qualifying times. A refund will be forwarded to affected swimmers.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Friday, 1
	January 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

## Eligible Age Groups 8 years to Open

1A	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:27.00	16A	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:53.00
1B	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:27.00	16B	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:53.00
1C	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:16.00	16C	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:45.00
1D	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:16.00	16D	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:45.00
1E	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:12.00	16E	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:38.00
1F	Mens 16 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:12.00	16F	Womens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:38.00
1G	Mens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:10.00	16G	Womens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:36.00
2A	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:27.00	17A	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 1:01.00
2B	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:27.00	17B	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 59.00
2C	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:19.00	18A	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 1:01.00
2D	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:19.00	18B	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 59.00
2E	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:17.00	19A	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 55.00
2F	Womens 16 years 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:17.00	19B	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 53.00
2G	Womens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle	No faster than 1:15.00	19C	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 49.00
ЗА	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 54.00	20A	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 55.00
3B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 53.00	20B	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 53.00
4A	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 54.00	20C	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 49.00



_					
4B	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 53.00	21A	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 49.00
5A	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 52.00	21A	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 40.00
5B	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 49.00	22A	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 40.00
5C	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 39.00	22A	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 49.00
6A	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 52.00	23A	Mens 16 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 40.00
6B	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 49.00	23A	Womens 16 years 50 Butterfly	No faster than 40.00
6C	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 39.00	23B	Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly	No faster than 39.00
7A	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 39.00	23B	Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly	No faster than 38.00
7B	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 36.00	24A	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 1:02.00
8A	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 39.00	24B	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 1:00.00
8B	Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 36.00	25A	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 1:02.00
9A	Mens 16 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 36.00	25B	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 1:00.00
9A	Womens 16 years 50 Freestyle	No faster than 36.00	26A	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 53.00
9B	Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle	No faster than 34.00	26B	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 51.00
9B	Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle	No faster than 34.00	26C	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 50.00
10A	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:06.00	27A	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 53.00
10B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:04.00	27B	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 51.00
11A	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:06.00	27C	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 50.00
11B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:04.00	28A	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 50.00
12A	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 59.00	28B	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 50.00
12B	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 57.00	28C	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 45.00
12C	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 52.00	28D	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke	No faster than 46.00
13A	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 59.00	29A	Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:48.00
13B	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 57.00	29B	Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:48.00
13C	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 52.00	29C	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:30.00
14A	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 52.00	29D	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:30.00
14B	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 52.00	29E	Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:28.00
14C	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 47.00	29F	Mens 16 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:28.00
14D	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke	No faster than 47.00	29G	Mens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:28.00
15A	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:53.00	30A	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:50.00
15B	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:53.00	30B	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:50.00
15C	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:42.00	30C	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:34.00
15D	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:42.00	30D	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:34.00
15E	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:34.00	30E	Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:30.00
15F	Mens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:34.00	30F	Womens 16 years 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:30.00
15G	Mens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	No faster than 1:32.00	30G	Womens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke	No faster than 1:30.00



# **Country Champs**

## Friday - Sunday 6-8 January 2023

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Swimming WA

**Contact** Ben Harvey

08 9328 4599

Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au

Time: Warm Up: 4:30pm

(Friday) Start: 5:30pm

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat/ Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per Relay: \$20

event: Individual: \$12.50

Entries Close Midnight Wednesday 28 December 2022

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

• MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	AA Times Found in this Document. Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open

Friday Evening	
1A	Boys 12 to 14 years 400 Individual Medley
1B	Mens 15 years and over 400 Individual Medley
2A	Girls 12 to 14 years 400 Individual Medley
2B	Womens 15 years and over 400 Individual Medley
3	Mens Open 4x50 Medley Relay
4	Womens Open 4x50 Medley Relay
5	Boys 10 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
6	Girls 10 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
7	Boys 14 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
8	Girls 14 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
9	Mens Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay



10	Womens Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay	
11	Boys 10 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	
12	Girls 10 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	
13	Boys 14 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	
14	Girls 14 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	
15	Mens 13 years and over 1500 Freestyle	
16	Womens 13 years and over 1500 Freestyle	
<b>~</b> .	••	

Caturda	nu Manusin a	Caturda	Afterna a ca
	ay Morning MC Mon's 0 and 10 years 50m Backstrake	43A	y Afternoon
151	MC Men's 9 and 10 years 50m Backstroke		Boys 10 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke
152	MC Women's 9 and 10 years 50m Backstroke	43B	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Breaststroke
17	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	43C	Mens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
18 19	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	44A 44B	Girls 10 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke
20	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	44C	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Breaststroke Womens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
21A	Boys 11 to 14 years 800 Freestyle	161	MC Men's 9 to 12 years 100m Freestyle
21A	Mens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle	162	
	·		MC Women's 9 to 12 years 100m Freestyle
22A	Girls 11 to 14 years 800 Freestyle	45A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle
22B	Womens 15 years and over 800 Freestyle	45B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle
153	MC Men's 11 and 12 years 50m Breaststroke	46A	Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle
154	MC Women's 11 and 12 years 50m Breaststroke	46B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle
23	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	47A	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle
24	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	47B	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle
25	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	48A	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle
26	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	48B	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle
27A	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle	163	MC Men's 13 and over 50m Breaststroke
27B	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle	164	MC Women's 13 and over 50m Breaststroke
28A	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle	49A	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke
28B	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle	49B	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke
29A	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle	50A	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke
29B	Mens 16 years 50 Freestyle	50B	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke
30A 30B	Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle	51A 51B	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke
	Womens 16 years 50 Freestyle	51B 52A	Mens 16 years 50 Breaststroke Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke
31	Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle		·
32	Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle	52B	Womens 16 years 50 Breaststroke
155	MC Men's 9 years and over 200m Medley	53	Mens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke
156	MC Women's 9 years and over 200m Medley	54	Womens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke
33A	Boys 9 to 10 years 200 Individual Medley	165	MC Men's 9 to 12 years 100m Butterfly
33B	Boys 11 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	166	MC Women's 9 to 12 years 100m Butterfly
33C	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley	55A	Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly
33D	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Individual Medley	55B	Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly
33E	Mens 17 years and over 200 Individual Medley	56A	Girls 9 years 100 Butterfly
34A	Girls 9 to 10 years 200 Individual Medley	56B	Girls 10 years 100 Butterfly
34B	Girls 11 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	57A	Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly
34C	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Individual Medley	57B	Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly
34D	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Individual Medley	58A	Girls 11 years 100 Butterfly
34E	Womens 17 years and over 200 Individual Medley	58B	Girls 12 years 100 Butterfly
157	MC Men's 9 and 10 years 50m Breaststroke	167	MC Men's 13 years and over 50m Backstroke
157	INIC INICITS & ALICE TO YEARS SUIT DIEASISTICKE	107	Wie Weits 13 years and over Sum backstroke



158	MC Women's 9 and 10 years 50m Breaststroke	168	MC Women's 13 years and over 50m Backstroke
35	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	59A	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
36	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	59B	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke
37	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	60A	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke
38	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	60B	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke
159	MC Men's 11 and 12 years 50m Butterfly	61A	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke
160	MC Women's 11 and 12 years 50m Butterfly	61B	Mens 16 years 50 Backstroke
39	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly	62A	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke
40	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly	62B	Womens 16 years 50 Backstroke
41	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly	63	Mens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke
42	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly	64	Womens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke
201	Mens Open 4x50 Medley Region Relay	169	MC Men's 13 years and over 100m Freestyle
202	Womens Open 4x50 Medley Region Relay	170	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Freestyle
		65A	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle
		65B	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle
		66A	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle
		66B	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle
		67A	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle
		67B	Mens 16 years 100 Freestyle
		68A	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle
		68B	Womens 16 years 100 Freestyle
		69	Mens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle
		70	Womens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle
		71A	Boys 11 to 14 years 200 Butterfly
		71B	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Butterfly
		71C	Mens 17 years and over 200 Butterfly
		72A	Girls 11 to 14 years 200 Butterfly
		72B	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Butterfly
		72C	Womens 17 years and over 200 Butterfly
Sunday I	Morning	Sunday A	Afternoon
171	MC Men's 11 years and over 400m Freestyle	183	MC Men's 9 years and over 200m Freestyle
172	MC Women's 11 years and over 400m Freestyle	184	MC Women's 9 years and over 200m Freestyle
73A	Boys 11 to 14 years 400 Freestyle	101A	Boys 9 to 12 years 200 Freestyle
73B	Mens 15 to 16 years 400 Freestyle	101B	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Freestyle
73C	Mens 17 years and over 400 Freestyle	101C	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Freestyle
74A	Girls 11 to 14 years 400 Freestyle	101D	Mens 17 years and over 200 Freestyle
74A 74B	·		·
	Womens 15 to 16 years 400 Freestyle	102A	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Freestyle
74C	Womens 17 years and over 400 Freestyle	102B	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Freestyle
173	MC Men's 9 and 10 years 50m Butterfly	102C	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Freestyle
174	MC Women's 9 and 10 years 50m Butterfly	102D	Womens 17 years and over 200 Freestyle
75	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly	185	MC Men's 9 to 12 years 100m Backstroke
76	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly	186	MC Women's 9 to 12 years 100m Backstroke
77	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly	103A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke
78	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly	103B	Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke
175	MC Men's 11 years and over 50m Freestyle	104A	Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke
176	MC Women's 11 years and over 50m Freestyle	104B	Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke

105A

105B

Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke

79

80

Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle

Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle



81	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle	106A	Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke
82	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle	106B	Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke
177	MC Men's 13 years and over 50m Butterfly	187	MC Men's 13 years and over 100m Breaststroke
178	MC Women's 13 years and over 50m Butterfly	188	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Breaststroke
83A	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly	107A	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke
83B	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly	107B	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke
84A	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly	108A	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke
84B	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly	108B	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke
85A	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly	109A	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke
85B	Mens 16 years 50 Butterfly	109B	Mens 16 years 100 Breaststroke
86A	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly	110A	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke
86B	Womens 16 years 50 Butterfly	110B	Womens 16 years 100 Breaststroke
87	Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly	111	Mens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke
88	Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly	112	Womens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke
89A	Boys 10 to 14 years 200 Backstroke	189	MC Men's 9 and 10 years 50m Freestyle
89B	Mens 15 to 16 years 200 Backstroke	190	MC Women's 9 and 10 years 50m Freestyle
89C	Mens 17 years and over 200 Backstroke	113	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle
90A	Girls 10 to 14 years 200 Backstroke	114	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle
90B	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Backstroke	115	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
90C	Womens 17 years and over 200 Backstroke	116	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
179	MC Men's 9 to 12 years 100m Breaststroke	191	MC Men's 11 and 12 years 50m Backstroke
180	MC Women's 9 to 12 years 100m Breaststroke	192	MC Women's 11 and 12 years 50m Backstroke
91A	Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke	117	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke
91B	Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke	118	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke
92A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke	119	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke
92B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke	120	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke
93A	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke	193	MC Men's 13 years and over 100m Butterfly
93B	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke	194	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Butterfly
94A	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke	121A	Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly
94B	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke	121B	Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly
181	MC Men's 13 years and over 100m Backstroke	122A	Girls 13 years 100 Butterfly
182	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Backstroke	122B	Girls 14 years 100 Butterfly
95A	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke	123A	Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly
95B	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke	123B	Mens 16 years 100 Butterfly
96A	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke	124A	Girls 15 years 100 Butterfly
96B	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke	124B	Womens 16 years 100 Butterfly
97A	Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke	125	Mens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
97B	Mens 16 years 100 Backstroke	126	Womens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
98A	Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke		
98B	Womens 16 years 100 Backstroke		
99	Mens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke		
100	Womens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke		
203	Mens Open 4x50 Freestyle Region Relay		
204	Womens Open 4x50 Freestyle Region Relay		



## Western Sprint Twilight Carnival

### Saturday 14 January 2023

**Trinity College** 

Host: Western Sprint

Contact <u>rondelle@landwa.com.au</u>

Time: Warm Up: 2pm

(Sat) Start: 3pm

Cost per

event: Individual: \$10

Entries Close Tuesday 10 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

Trinity College Pool – 2 Trinity Ave East Perth (enter via causeway – Trinity College Acc Road – alternative parking at rear of College on Nelson Ave).

Warm Up at 2:00 pm (Gates open at 1:00pm on Saturday)

Start Time: 3:00 pm

Free Pool Entry on the day.

Entries to events will become limited or close should the number of entries start to exceed a reasonable finishing time.

Medals will be awarded for 1st, 2nd and 3rd placings for the age groups below for 50m events:

Males - 9/10yrs, 11/12yrs, 13/14yrs, 15/16yrs, 17yrs & Over.

Females - 9/10yrs, 11/12yrs, 13/14yrs, 15/16yrs, 17yrs & Over.

8-Year-olds are only able to compete in 50m Freestyle, Backstroke and Breaststroke Splash & Dash Events Only. 8-Year-Olds will receive a participation award.

All Events will be conducted as timed finals.

Cut off times for the 400m Freestyle (7.00:00), 400m IM (7.30:00).

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open
	Age as the first day of the meet



1	Mixed 12 years and over 400 Freestyle	13	Mixed 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke
2	Mixed 12 years and over 400 Individual Medley	14	Womens 10 years and over 100 Freestyle
4A	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Butterfly	15	Mens 10 years and over 100 Freestyle
4B	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Butterfly	16	Mixed 10 years and over 200 Backstroke
4C	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Butterfly	17	Mixed 8 years and under 50 Breaststroke
4D	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Butterfly	18A	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Breaststroke
4E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly	18B	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke
5A	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Butterfly	18C	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Breaststroke
5B	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Butterfly	18D	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Breaststroke
5C	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Butterfly	18E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke
5D	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Butterfly	19A	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Breaststroke
5E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly	19B	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke
6	Mixed 12 years and over 200 Butterfly	19C	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Breaststroke
7	Womens 10 years and over 100 Breaststroke	19D	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Breaststroke
8	Mens 10 years and over 100 Breaststroke	19E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke
9	Mixed 10 years and over 200 Freestyle	20	Womens 10 years and over 100 Butterfly
10	Mixed 8 years and under 50 Backstroke	21	Mens 10 years and over 100 Butterfly
11A	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Backstroke	22	Mixed 8 years and under 50 Freestyle
11B	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Backstroke	23A	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Freestyle
11C	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Backstroke	23B	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Freestyle
11D	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Backstroke	23C	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Freestyle
11E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	23D	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Freestyle
12A	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Backstroke	23E	Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
12B	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Backstroke	24A	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Freestyle
12C	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Backstroke	24B	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Freestyle
12D	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Backstroke	24C	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Freestyle
12E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	24D	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Freestyle
		24E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
		25	Womens 10 years and over 100 Backstroke
		26	Mens 10 years and over 100 Backstroke



## Scarborough Beach Twilight Meet

## Saturday 21 January 2023

## Scarborough Beach Pool

Host: Scarborough Beach

Contact cam@sbscwa.com.au

Time: Warm Up: 2pm

(Sat) Start: 3pm

Cost per

event: Individual: \$TBD

Entries Close Monday 16 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

Come join us a Scarborough Beach on a warm summer evening for great times, great company and great racing.

Warmup: 2:00 for a 3:00 pm start.

Finish: about 9:00 pm.

Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 January 2022 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool..

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open

	,		
0	Mixed 12 years and over 1500 Freestyle	13	Mixed Open 200 Butterfly
2	Mixed Open 200 Freestyle	14	Womens Open 50 Backstroke
3	Womens Open 100 Backstroke	15	Mens Open 50 Backstroke
4	Mens Open 100 Backstroke	16	Womens Open 50 Breaststroke
5	Womens Open 100 Breaststroke	17	Mens Open 50 Breaststroke
6	Mens Open 100 Breaststroke	18	Womens Open 50 Butterfly
7	Mixed Open 200 Backstroke	19	Mens Open 50 Butterfly
8	Womens Open 100 Butterfly	20	Womens Open 50 Freestyle
9	Mens Open 100 Butterfly	21	Mens Open 50 Freestyle
10	Womens Open 100 Freestyle	22	Womens Open 200 Individual Medley
11	Mens Open 100 Freestyle	23	Mens Open 200 Individual Medley
12	Mixed Open 200 Breaststroke	24	Womens Open 4x100 Freestyle Relay
		25	Mens Open 4x100 Freestyle Relay



## Fremantle Port Open

## Saturday 28 January 2023

#### **Fremantle Leisure Centre**

Host: Fremantle Port Swimming Club

Contact Craig.janes@bigpond.com

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$9

Entries Close Friday 20 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

• MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1
October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

Eligible Age Groups 8 years to Open

	<u> </u>		
1	Mixed 11 years and over 800 Freestyle	15	Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle
2	Mens 9 years and over 100 Backstroke	16	Mens 9 years and over 200 Butterfly
3	Womens 9 years and over 100 Backstroke	17	Womens 9 years and over 200 Butterfly
4	Mens 9 years and over 100 Breaststroke	18	Mens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley
5	Womens 9 years and over 100 Breaststroke	19	Womens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley
6	Mens 9 years and over 100 Freestyle	20	Mens 9 years and over 50 Freestyle
7	Womens 9 years and over 100 Freestyle	21	Womens 9 years and over 50 Freestyle
8	Mens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly	22	Mens 9 years and over 50 Backstroke
9	Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly	23	Womens 9 years and over 50 Backstroke
10	Mens 9 years and over 200 Backstroke	24	Mens 9 years and over 50 Breaststroke
11	Womens 9 years and over 200 Backstroke	25	Womens 9 years and over 50 Breaststroke
12	Mens 9 years and over 200 Breaststroke	26	Mens 9 years and over 50 Butterfly
13	Womens 9 years and over 200 Breaststroke	27	Womens 9 years and over 50 Butterfly
14	Mens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle	28	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Freestyle



#### **Northam**

#### Sunday 29 January 2023

### **Northam Aquatic Facility**

Host: Northam

(Sun)

Contact northamswimmingclub@gmail.com

Time: Warm Up: 8am

Start:

Cost per Relay: \$17

event: Individual: \$7

Splash n Dash \$5

Entries Close Sunday 22 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via www.myswimresults.com.au

9am

#### **Entry Information**

Medallions - individual and teams will be awarded for 1st, 2nd and 3rd place

If a country swimmer is not in the first three places a medal will be awarded to the 1st country swimmer, including relays.

Medals will be awarded for each age group in combined age group events (except for 8-9years which is one age group) but not for Open events.

Medals will only be awarded for 1st, 2nd and 3rd place in Open events.

Splash and Dash competitors (Events 7, 18 and 27) will receive a certificate of participation.

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Members of Swimming WA.

All events will be swum as timed finals.

Entries may close early should the nominated timeline be reached.

Mixed relays may be any combiniation of of gender but must include at least one male or female swimmer.

Relay nominations must be made by close of entries.

No relay or individual entires will be accepted on the day of the meet.

The meet will be timed using the Dolphin System.

Timekeeping duties will be allocated per ratio of swimmers per club.

Splash and Dash events will be held for 5-7 year olds (events 7, 18 and 27)- Entry Fees \$5.00 ea

Pool Entry Fees will be payable to the facility on the day.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open
	Age as the first day of the meet



1	Mens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle	28	Mens 9 years and over 200 Backstroke
2	Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle	29	Womens 9 years and over 200 Backstroke
3A	Boys 8 to 9 years 50 Freestyle	30A	Boys 8 to 9 years 50 Backstroke
3B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle	30B	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke
3C	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle	30C	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke
3D	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle	30D	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke
4A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Freestyle	31A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Backstroke
4B	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle	31B	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke
4C	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle	31C	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke
4D	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle	31D	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke
5	Mens 9 years and over 50 Freestyle	32	Mens 9 years and over 50 Backstroke
6	Womens 9 years and over 50 Freestyle	33	Womens 9 years and over 50 Backstroke
7	Mixed 5 to 7 years 50 Freestyle Splash and Dash	34A	Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke
8A	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle	34B	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke
8B	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle	34C	Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke
8C	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle	34D	Mens 16 years 100 Backstroke
8D	Mens 16 years 100 Freestyle	35A	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke
9A	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle	35B	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke
9B	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle	35C	Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke
9C	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle	35D	Womens 16 years 100 Backstroke
9D	Womens 16 years 100 Freestyle	36	Mens 9 years and over 100 Backstroke
10	Mens 8 years and over 100 Freestyle	37	Womens 9 years and over 100 Backstroke
11	Womens 8 years and over 100 Freestyle	38	Mixed 9 years and over 200 Butterfly
12	Mens 9 years and over 200 Breaststroke	39A	Boys 8 years 50 Butterfly
13	Womens 9 years and over 200 Breaststroke	39B	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly
14A	Boys 8 to 9 years 50 Breaststroke	39C	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly
14B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	39D	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly
14C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	39E	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly
14D	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	40A	Girls 8 years 50 Butterfly
15A	Girls 8 to 9 years 50 Breaststroke	40B	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly
15B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	40C	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly
15C	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	40D	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly
15D	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	40E	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
16	Mens 9 years and over 50 Breaststroke	41	Mens 9 years and over 50 Butterfly
17	Womens 9 years and over 50 Breaststroke	42	Womens 9 years and over 50 Butterfly
18	Mixed 5 to 7 years 50 Breaststroke Splash and Dash	43A	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
19A	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke	43B	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
19B	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke	43C	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly
19C	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke	43D	Mens 16 years 50 Butterfly
19D	Mens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	44A	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly
20A	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke	44B	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly
20B	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke	44C	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly
20C	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke	44D	Womens 16 years 50 Butterfly
20D	Womens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	45	Mens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly



21	Mens 9 years and over 100 Breaststroke	46	Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly
22	Womens 9 years and over 100 Breaststroke	47	Mens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley
23	Mixed 11 years and over 800 Freestyle	48	Womens 9 years and over 200 Individual Medley
24	Mixed 11 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	49	Mixed 11 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
25	Mixed 14 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	50	Mixed 14 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
26	Mixed Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay	51	Mixed Open 4x50 Medley Relay
27	Mixed 5 to 7 years 50 Backstroke Splash and Dash		



## Harvey-Collie

## Saturday 4 February 2023

#### **Collie Mineworkers Memorial Pool**

Host: Collie

Contact collieswimmingclub@gmail.com

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$8

Entries Close Friday 20 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

A medal will be presented to the 1st Country Swimmer if not already placed 1st, 2nd or 3rd in individual events for each age division.

All open events will have the age divisions "9/10 years", "11/12 years", "13/14 years" and "17 and over".

All entrants must be 2022 / 2023 Annual members of SWA.

All events will be swum as Timed Finals

Timekeeping duties will be allocated as per ratio of swimmers for each club.

Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 January 2022 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.		
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open		
	Age as the first day of the meet		

1A	Girls 11 to 12 years 400 Freestyle	46A	Boys 10 years and under 100 Butterfly
1B	Girls 13 to 14 years 400 Freestyle	46B	Boys 11 to 12 years 100 Butterfly
1C	Womens 15 to 16 years 400 Freestyle	46C	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Butterfly
1D	Womens 17 years and over 400 Freestyle	46D	Mens 15 to 16 years 100 Butterfly
2A	Boys 11 to 12 years 400 Freestyle	46E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
2B	Boys 13 to 14 years 400 Freestyle	47	Girls 8 years and under 50 Butterfly
2C	Mens 15 to 16 years 400 Freestyle	48	Boys 8 years and under 50 Butterfly
2D	Mens 17 years and over 400 Freestyle	49	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly
3A	Girls 10 years and under 100 Breaststroke	50	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly
3B	Girls 11 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke	51	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly



3C	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Breaststroke	52	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly
3D	Womens 15 to 16 years 100 Breaststroke	53	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly
3E	Womens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	54	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly
4A	Boys 10 years and under 100 Breaststroke	55	Womens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly
4B	Boys 11 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke	56	Mens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly
4C	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Breaststroke	57	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly
4D	Mens 15 to 16 years 100 Breaststroke	58	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly
4E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	59	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly
5	Girls 8 years and under 50 Breaststroke	60	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly
6	Boys 8 years and under 50 Breaststroke	61	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly
7	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	62	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
8	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	63	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly
9	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	64	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly
10	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	65A	Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke
11	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	65B	Girls 11 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke
12	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	65C	Girls 13 to 14 years 200 Breasstroke
13	Womens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke	65D	Womens 15 to 16 years 200 Breaststroke
14	Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke	65E	Womens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
15	Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke	66A	Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke
16	Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke	66B	Boys 11 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke
17	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke	66C	Boys 13 to 14 years 200 Breaststroke
18	Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke	66D 66E	Mens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
19	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke		Mens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
20 21	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke	67 68	Girls 8 years and under 50 Freestyle
	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke		Boys 8 years and under 50 Freestyle
22	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke	69	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle
23A	Girls 10 years and under 100 Backstroke	70	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle
23B	Girls 11 to 12 years 100 Backstroke	71	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
23C	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Backstroke	72	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
23D	Womens 15 to 16 years 100 Backstroke	73	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle
23E	Womens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke	74	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle
24A	Boys 10 years and under 100 Backstroke	75	Womens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle
24B	Boys 11 to 12 years 100 Backstroke	76	Mens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle
24C	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Backstroke	77	Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle
24D	Mens 15 to 16 years 100 Backstroke	78	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
24E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke	79	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle
25	Girls 8 years and under 50 Backstroke	80	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
26	Boys 8 years and under 50 Backstroke	81	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle
27	Girls 9 years 50 Backstroke	82	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
28	Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke	83	Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle
29	Girls 10 years 50 Backstroke	84	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle
30	Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke	85A	Girls 10 years and under 100 Freestyle
31	Girls 11 years 50 Backstroke	85B	Girls 11 to 12 years 100 Freestyle
32	Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke	85C	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Freestyle
33	Womens 16 years and over 50 Backstroke	85D	Womens 15 to 16 years 100 Freestyle
34	Mens 16 years and over 50 Backstroke	85E	Womens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle
35	Girls 12 years 50 Backstroke	86A	Boys 10 years and under 100 Freestyle
36	Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke	86B	Boys 11 to 12 years 100 Freestyle
37	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke	86C	Boys 13 to 14 years 100 Freestyle
38	Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke	86D	Mens 15 to 16 years 100 Freestyle



39	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke	86E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle
40	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	87A	Girls 10 years 800 Freestyle
41	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke	87B	Girls 11 to 12 years 800 Freestyle
42	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke	87C	Girls 13 to 14 years 800 Freestyle
43A	Girls 11 to 12 years 400 Individual Medley	87D	Womens 15 to 16 years 800 Freestyle
43B	Girls 13 to 14 years 400 Individual Medley	87E	Womens 17 years and over 800 Freestyle
43C	Womens 15 to 16 years 400 Individual Medley	88A	Boys 10 years 800 Freestyle
43D	Womens 17 years and over 400 Individual Medley	88B	Boys 11 to 12 years 800 Freestyle
44A	Boys 11 to 12 years 400 Individual Medley	88C	Boys 13 to 14 years 800 Freestyle
44B	Boys 13 to 14 years 400 Individual Medley	88D	Mens 15 to 16 years 800 Freestyle
44C	Mens 15 to 16 years 400 Individual Medley	88E	Mens 17 years and over 800 Freestyle
44D	Mens 17 years and over 400 Individual Medley		
45A	Girls 10 years and under 100 Butterfly		
45B	Girls 11 to 12 years 100 Butterfly		
45C	Girls 13 to 14 years 100 Butterfly		
45D	Womens 15 to 16 years 100 Butterfly		
45E	Womens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly		



### Moora

## Saturday 4 February 2023

## **Moora Swimming Pool**

Host: Moora

Contact oliviaboulton1616@gmail.com

Time: Warm Up: 8am (Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per Relay: \$15

event: Individual: \$7.50

Entries Close Tuesday 31 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

 MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times

Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1

October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

Eligible Age Groups 8 years to Open

rigo do moi day or mo moot			
1	Boys 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	37	Womens Open 100 Backstroke
2	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	38	Mixed 12 years and over 1500 Freestyle
3	Mens 13 years and over 200 Individual Medley	39	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Butterfly
4	Womens 13 years and over 200 Individual Medley	40	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Butterfly
5	Mixed 10 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	41	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Butterfly
6	Mixed 12 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	42	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Butterfly
7	Mixed 14 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	43	Mens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle
8	Mixed 16 years and under 4x50 Freestyle Relay	44	Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle
9	Mixed Open 4x50 Freestyle Relay	45	Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly
10	Boys 10 years and under 50 Breaststroke	46	Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly
11	Girls 10 years and under 50 Breaststroke	47	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Butterfly
12	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke	48	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Butterfly
13	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke	49	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Butterfly
14	Mens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke	50	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Butterfly
15	Womens 10 years and over 200 Backstroke	51	Mens Open 100 Butterfly
16	Mens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke	52	Womens Open 100 Butterfly



17	Womens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke	53	Boys 10 years and under 50 Freestyle
18	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Breaststroke	54	Girls 10 years and under 50 Freestyle
19	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Breaststroke	55	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Freestyle
20	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Breaststroke	56	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Freestyle
21	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Breaststroke	57	Mens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke
22	Mens Open 100 Breaststroke	58	Womens 10 years and over 200 Breaststroke
23	Womens Open 100 Breaststroke	59	Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
24	Boys 10 years and under 50 Backstroke	60	Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
25	Girls 10 years and under 50 Backstroke	61	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Freestyle
26	Boys 11 to 12 years 50 Backstroke	62	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Freestyle
27	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Backstroke	63	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Freestyle
28	Mens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly	64	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Freestyle
29	Womens 11 years and over 200 Butterfly	65	Mens Open 100 Freestyle
30	Mens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	66	Womens Open 100 Freestyle
31	Womens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	67	Mixed 10 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
32	Boys 13 to 14 years 50 Backstroke	68	Mixed 12 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
33	Girls 13 to 14 years 50 Backstroke	69	Mixed 14 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
34	Mens 15 to 16 years 50 Backstroke	70	Mixed 16 years and under 4x50 Medley Relay
35	Womens 15 to 16 years 50 Backstroke	71	Mixed Open 4x50 Medley Relay
36	Mens Open 100 Backstroke		



## St Hildas 2023 Carnival

## Sunday 5 February 2023

## St Hilda's Pool, 1/21 Palmerston St Mosman Park

Host: St Hildas

Contact <u>lucyjanedwyer@hotmail.com</u>

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$10

Entries Close Wednesday 1 February 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

• All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

 MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

<b>Qualifying Times</b>	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1
	October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

## Eligible Age Groups 8 years to Open

	Age as the first day of the meet				
1	Boys 9 to 13 years 50 Butterfly	23	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Freestyle		
2	Girls 9 to 12 years 50 Butterfly	24	Mixed 13 years and over 200 Butterfly		
3	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Backstroke	25	Mixed 13 years and over 200 Backstroke		
4	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Backstroke	26	Mixed 13 years and over 200 Breaststroke		
5	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Breaststroke	27	Mixed 13 years and over 200 Freestyle		
6	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke	28	Mixed 13 years and over 200 Individual Medley		
7	Boys 8 to 13 years 50 Freestyle	29	Mens 14 years and over 100 Butterfly		
8	Girls 8 to 12 years 50 Freestyle	30	Womens 13 years and over 100 Butterfly		
9	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Butterfly	31	Mens 14 years and over 100 Backstroke		
10	Mixed 9 to 12 years 100 Butterfly	32	Womens 13 years and over 100 Backstroke		
11	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Backstroke	33	Mens 14 years and over 100 Breaststroke		
12	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Backstroke	34	Mixed 13 years and over 100 Breaststroke		
13	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Breaststroke	35	Mens 14 years and over 100 Freestyle		
14	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke	36	Womens 13 years and over 100 Freestyle		
15	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Freestyle	37	Mens 14 years and over 50 Butterfly		
16	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Freestyle	38	Womens 13 years and over 50 Butterfly		
17	Mixed 11 to 12 years 200 Butterfly	39	Mens 14 years and over 50 Backstroke		
18	Mixed 10 to 12 years 200 Backstroke	40	Womens 13 years and over 50 Backstroke		



19	Mixed 10 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke	41	Mens 14 years and over 50 Breaststroke
20	Mixed 10 to 12 years 200 Freestyle	42	Womens 13 years and over 50 Breaststroke
2	Mixed 10 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	43	Mens 14 years and over 50 Freestyle
A	ternoon	44	Womens 13 years and over 50 Freestyle
22	2 Mixed 11 years and over 800 Freestyle	45	Mixed 13 years and over 400 Individual Medley



## Club Premierships

#### Friday - Saturday 10-11 February 2022

**HBF Stadium** 

**Host**: Swimming WA

**Contact** Ben Harvey

08 9328 4599

Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au

**Time**: See table in Entry information for times

Cost per Team: \$200 (+gst)

event:

Entries Close Friday 3 February 2023

Entry Method Clubs enter teams for competition

#### **Entry Information**

Entries into these meets are done by your club. Please let your club know that you are available.

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual, Junior Dolphins, or Social Participation members of Swimming WA. Any club who fields an unregistered swimmer will be subject to disqualification.

Two reserves for individual events must be named. No other swimmer may start. The Team Manager must submit substitution slips to the meet director at least five events prior to the substitution. Any club failing to do so will be unable to claim times swum.

The Team Manager MUST submit substitution slips to the meet director at least five events prior to the substitution. Any club failing to do so will be unable to claim times swum.

Completed relay splits must be submitted during the warmup session, only swimmers listed may start (2 reserves for freestyle relays and 4 reserves for medley relays)

All Divisions: 8 year old swimmers are eligible to swim in 9 years and under 50m Free, 50m Backstroke and 50m Breaststroke and the "10 and under relays" only.

A Division: Each club must compete in minimum of 36 individual events and 10 relay events. Swimmers can compete in a maximum of 2 individual events and any number of relays.

B Division: Each club must compete in minimum of 30 individual events and 8 relay events. Swimmers can compete in a maximum of 2 individual events and any number of relays.

C & D Division: Swimmers can compete in a maximum of 2 individual events in their age group and another 2 in older age groups.

A & B Division 10x50m Freestyle relay: Teams must have 1 boy and 1 girl in each of the following age groups: "8-9 years", "9-11 Years", "9-13 years", "9-15 years" and "Open".

C & D Division: Mixed Relay must consist of 2 male and 2 female swimmers.

Points awarded for placings: Individual: 10, 8, 6, 5, 4, 3, 2, 1 - Relays: 20, 16, 12, 10, 8, 6, 4, 2



	A Division	B Division	C & D Division
Date:	Friday 10 Feb	Sat 11 Feb	Sat 11 Feb
Warmup:	5:00 PM	8:00 AM	12:00 PM
March past:	6:15 PM	9:00 AM	1:00 PM
Start time:	6:30 PM	9:15 AM	1:15 PM
	Bottom 2 club are relegated to B Division for 2023	Top 2 clubs advance to A division while the bottom 2 clubs are relegated to C division for 2023	Top 2 clubs in C division advance to B Division. C Division Bottom club relegated to D Division. D Division top club advance to C Division.

My Swim Results is able to prepare an excel spreadsheet for your club which you can easily update online with the team. If you are interested in this method - please contact My Swim Results. This method allows for a group of coaches to collaborate on the same spreadsheet online by simply filling in the "yellow cells". Typing into the cells will allow Swimmers names to be selected. Updates to the team are recorded automatically. The alternative is to submit a Team Manager entry file.

Clubs need to submit their march past music by the 3rd of February.

Please note that Team Manager and Meet Manager do not support more than 8 swimmers in a relay so the 10x50 relay team members will need to be nominated separately.

**Qualifying Times** 

**Eligible Age Groups** 

8 years to Open



# **Great Southern Championships**

## Saturday 11 February 2023

Host: TBD

Contact <u>yorkscpresident@gmail.com</u> <u>coachcrswimclub@gmail.com</u>

Time: Warm Up: 8am (Sat) Start: 9am

Cost perRelay:\$TBDevent:Individual:\$TBD

Entries Close Monday 6 February 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

• All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

 MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.			
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open			
	Age as the first day of the meet			



# Junior Challenge and National Prep 1

## Saturday - Sunday 18 - 19 February 2023

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Swimming WA

**Contact** Ben Harvey

08 9328 4599

Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat and Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$11

Entries Close Monday 31 January 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

• MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.			
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open			
	Age as the first day of the meet			

#### Senior Events TBD

#### Junior Events:

1	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Individual Medley	24	Boys 9 to 13 years 200 Individual Medley
2	Boys 11 to 13 years 50 Freestyle	25	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Freestyle
3	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Backstroke	26	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Backstroke
4	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Freestyle	27	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Freestyle
5	Girls 11 to 12 years 200 Butterfly	28	Boys 11 to 13 years 200 Butterfly
6	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Breaststroke	29	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Breaststroke
7	Boys 10 to 13 years 200 Backstroke	30	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Backstroke
8	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke	31	Boys 11 to 13 years 50 Breaststroke
9	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Butterfly	32	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Butterfly
10	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Butterfly	33	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Butterfly
11	Girls 11 to 12 years 400 Freestyle	34	Boys 11 to 13 years 400 Freestyle



12	Boys 11 to 13 years 400 Individual Medley	35	Girls 11 to 12 years 400 Individual Medley
13	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Butterfly	36	Boys 11 to 13 years 50 Butterfly
14	Boys 9 to 13 years 100 Breaststroke	37	Girls 9 to 12 years 100 Breaststroke
15	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Breaststroke	38	Boys 9 to 13 years 200 Breaststroke
16	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Backstroke	39	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Backstroke
17	Girls 11 to 12 years 100 Freestyle	40	Boys 11 to 13 years 100 Freestyle
18	Boys 11 to 13 years 50 Backstroke	41	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Backstroke
19	Girls 9 to 10 years 100 Freestyle	42	Boys 9 to 10 years 100 Freestyle
20	Girls 11 to 12 years 50 Breaststroke	43	Boys 11 to 13 years 50 Breaststroke
21	Boys 9 to 13 years 200 Freestyle	44	Girls 9 to 12 years 200 Freestyle
22	Girls 9 to 10 years 50 Breaststroke	45	Boys 9 to 10 years 50 Breaststroke
23	Boys 11 to 13 years 800 Freestyle	46	Girls 11 to 12 years 800 Freestyle



## York

## Saturday 25 February 2023

## **Moora Swimming Pool**

Host: York

Contact <u>yorkscpresident@gmail.com</u> <u>yorkscsecretary@gmail.com</u>

Warm Up: Time: 8am (Sun) Start: 9am Cost per Relay: \$TBD event: Individual: \$TBD **Entries Close** Monday 20 February 2023 Online only via www.myswimresults.com.au **Entry Method Entry Information TBD Qualifying Times** Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool. **Eligible Age Groups** 8 years to Open



## **Country Pennants**

Saturday - Sunday 4 - 5 March 2022

**Northam Aquatic Facility** 

Host: Northam

**Contact** <u>cp2023@northamswimmingclub.com.au</u>

Warm Up: Time: 8am (Sat - Sun) Start: 9am Cost per Relay: \$TBD event: Individual: \$TBD **Entries Close** TBD **Entry Method** Clubs enter teams for competition **Entry Information TBD Qualifying Times** Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool. **Eligible Age Groups** 8 years to Open



# League Champs

Saturday - Sunday 11 - 12 March 2023

**Various Locations** 

Host: Swimming WA

**Contact** Ben Harvey

08 9328 4599

Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat – Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$11

Entries Close Monday 6 March 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

Entry Information Information will come soon and in addition to information directly from your league regarding program information and location

Qualifying Times Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long

Course (50m) pool.

Eligible Age Groups 8 years to Open



## Northern LC

## Saturday 11 March 2023

**TBD** 

Host: TBD

Briana Crisp <a href="mailto:swapilbara@gmail.com">swapilbara@gmail.com</a> Contact

Warm Up: Time: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$TBD

Monday 6 March 2023 **Entries Close** Online only via www.myswimresults.com.au

**Entry Method** 

**Entry Information TBD** 

**Qualifying Times** Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long

Course (50m) pool.

**Eligible Age Groups** 8 years to Open



## Peel Summer Twilight Carnival

## Saturday 11 March 2023

#### **Mandurah Aquatic and Recreation Centre**

Host: Peel

**Contact** peelaquaticsecretary@gmail.com

Time: Warm Up: 12 Midday

(Sun) Start: 1 pm

Cost per

event: Individual: \$10

Entries Close Monday 6 March 2023

Entry Method Online only via <a href="https://www.myswimresults.com.au">www.myswimresults.com.au</a>

## **Entry Information**

All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

 MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	8 years to Open
	Age as the first day of the meet

Age as of the first day of the meet.

#### Medals:

All 50m & 100m events, 200m Backstroke, Freestyle, IM and Breaststroke place getters for ages 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16 over: 1st, 2nd and 3rd.

Mixed 400m IM, 200m Butterfly and 1500m Freestyle open 1st, 2nd and 3rd (1 x mixed heats only)

Mixed 400m Freestyle open medals for male and female (2 x heats only).

Mixed MC 1st, 2nd and 3rd open medals.

1A	Womens 11 years and over 400 Individual Medley - Entries Limited	19A	Girls 10 years 200 Backstroke
1B	Mens 11 years and over 400 Individual Medley - Entries Limited	19B	Girls 11 years 200 Backstroke
2A	Boys 9 years 50 Butterfly	19C	Girls 12 years 200 Backstroke
2B	Boys 10 years 50 Butterfly	19D	Girls 13 years 200 Backstroke
2C	Boys 11 years 50 Butterfly	19E	Girls 14 years 200 Backstroke



			<u> </u>
3A	Girls 9 years 50 Butterfly	19F	Girls 15 years 200 Backstroke
3B	Girls 10 years 50 Butterfly	19G	Womens 16 years and over 200 Backstroke
3C	Girls 11 years 50 Butterfly	20A	Boys 9 years 50 Freestyle
4A	Boys 9 years 100 Freestyle	20B	Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
4B	Boys 10 years 100 Freestyle	20C	Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle
4C	Boys 11 years 100 Freestyle	21A	Girls 9 years 50 Freestyle
4D	Boys 12 years 100 Freestyle	21B	Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
4E	Boys 13 years 100 Freestyle	21C	Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle
4F	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle	22A	Boys 9 years 100 Breaststroke
4G	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle	22B	Boys 10 years 100 Breaststroke
4H	Mens 16 years and over 100 Freestyle	22C	Boys 11 years 100 Breaststroke
5A	Girls 9 years 100 Freestyle	22D	Boys 12 years 100 Breaststroke
5B	Girls 10 years 100 Freestyle	22E	Boys 13 years 100 Breaststroke
5C	Girls 11 years 100 Freestyle	22F	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke
5D	Girls 12 years 100 Freestyle	22G	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke
5E	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle	22H	Mens 16 years and over 100 Breaststroke
5F	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle	23A	Girls 9 years 100 Breaststroke
5G	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle	23B	Girls 10 years 100 Breaststroke
5H	Womens 16 years and over 100 Freestyle	23C	Girls 11 years 100 Breaststroke
6A	Boys 12 years 50 Butterfly	23D	Girls 12 years 100 Breaststroke
6B	Boys 13 years 50 Butterfly	23E	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke
6C	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly	23F	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke
6D	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly	23G	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke
6E	Mens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly	23H	Womens 16 years and over 100 Breaststroke
7A	Girls 12 years 50 Butterfly	24	Mixed 11 years and over 400 Freestyle - Entries Limited
7B	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly	25A	Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
7C	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly	25B	Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
7D	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly	25C	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
7E	Womens 16 years and over 50 Butterfly	25D	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle
8	MC Mixed Open 50 Butterfly	25E	Mens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle
9A	Boys 10 years 200 Breaststroke	26A	Womens 12 years and over 50 Freestyle
9B	Boys 11 years 200 Breaststroke	27A	MC Girls 9 years and under 50 Freestyle
9C	Boys 12 years 200 Breaststroke	27B	MC Boys 9 years and under 50 Freestyle
9D	Boys 13 years 200 Breaststroke	27C	MC Girls 10 years 50 Freestyle
9E	Boys 14 years 200 Breaststroke	27D	MC Boys 10 years 50 Freestyle
9F	Boys 15 years 200 Breaststroke	27E	MC Girls 11 years 50 Freestyle
9G	Mens 16 years and over 200 Breaststroke	27F	MC Boys 11 years 50 Freestyle
10A	Girls 10 years 200 Breaststroke	27G	MC Girls 12 years 50 Freestyle
10B	Girls 11 years 200 Breaststroke	27H	MC Boys 12 years 50 Freestyle
10C	Girls 12 years 200 Breaststroke	271	MC Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle
10D	Girls 13 years 200 Breaststroke	27J	MC Boys 13 years 50 Freestyle
10E	Girls 14 years 200 Breaststroke	27K	MC Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle
10F	Girls 15 years 200 Breaststroke	27L	MC Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
10G	Womens 16 years and over 200 Breaststroke	27M	MC Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle
11A	Boys 9 years 50 Breaststroke	27N	MC Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle
11B	Boys 10 years 50 Breaststroke	270	MC Womens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle
11C	Boys 11 years 50 Breaststroke	27P	MC Mens 16 years and over 50 Freestyle
12A	Girls 9 years 50 Breaststroke	28A	Boys 9 years 200 Freestyle
12B	Girls 10 years 50 Breaststroke	28B	Boys 10 years 200 Freestyle
12C	Girls 11 years 50 Breaststroke	28C	Boys 11 years 200 Freestyle
13A	Boys 9 years 100 Backstroke	28D	Boys 12 years 200 Freestyle



Boys 10 years 100 Backstroke  Boys 11 years 100 Backstroke  28F Boys 14 years 200 Freestyle  28F Boys 14 years 200 Freestyle  30D Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke  28G Boys 15 years 200 Freestyle  31E Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke  28H Mens 16 years and over 200 Freestyle  31F Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke  29 Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle  30A Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke  30A Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke  30B Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke  30B Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke  30C Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke  31G Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke  31G Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke  31G Girls 9 to 11 years 50 Backstroke  32A Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 16 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 17 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 18 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 19
13D Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke  13E Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke  13F Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke  29 Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle  13G Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke  29 Womens 9 years 50 Backstroke  13H Mens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke  30A Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke  30B Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke  14A Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke  30C Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke  14B Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke  31 Girls 9 to 11 years 50 Backstroke  32A Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 16 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 17 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 18 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  32D
13EBoys 13 years 100 Backstroke28HMens 16 years and over 200 Freestyle13FBoys 14 years 100 Backstroke29Womens 9 years and over 200 Freestyle13GBoys 15 years 100 Backstroke30ABoys 9 years 50 Backstroke13HMens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke30BBoys 10 years 50 Backstroke14AGirls 9 years 100 Backstroke30CBoys 11 years 50 Backstroke14BGirls 10 years 100 Backstroke31Girls 9 to 11 years 50 Backstroke14CGirls 11 years 100 Backstroke32ABoys 9 years 100 Butterfly14DGirls 12 years 100 Backstroke32BBoys 10 years 100 Butterfly14EGirls 13 years 100 Backstroke32CBoys 11 years 100 Butterfly14FGirls 14 years 100 Backstroke32DBoys 12 years 100 Butterfly14GGirls 15 years 100 Backstroke32EBoys 13 years 100 Butterfly14HWomens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke32FBoys 14 years 100 Butterfly15ABoys 12 years 50 Breaststroke32HMens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly15CBoys 14 years 50 Breaststroke34ABoys 12 years 50 Backstroke15EMens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke34BBoys 13 years 50 Backstroke
Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke  13G Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke  13H Mens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke  13C Boys 19 years 50 Backstroke  13B Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke  13C Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke  14A Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke  14B Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke  14C Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke  14D Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke  14E Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke  14E Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke  14F Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke  15E Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke  16  Boys 16 years 100 Backstroke  17  Boys 17 years 100 Backstroke  18  Boys 18 years 100 Backstroke  19  Boys 19 years 100 Backstroke  10 Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  10 Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  11 Boys 12 years 100 Backstroke  12 Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  13 Boys 13 years 100 Backstroke  14 Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  15 Boys 16 years 50 Breaststroke  15 Boys 17 years 50 Breaststroke  17 Boys 18 years 100 Butterfly  18 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  19 Boys 19 years 50 Breaststroke  19 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  19 Boys 19 years 50 Breaststroke  19 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  10 Boys 19 years 50 Breaststroke  10 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  11 Boys 19 years 50 Breaststroke  12 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  13 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  14 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  15 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  15 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  16 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  17 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  18 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  18 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  19 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  19 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  19 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  10 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  10 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  11 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  12 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  13 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  14 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  15 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  16 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  17 Boys 19 years 100 Butterfly  18 B
Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke  30A Boys 9 years 50 Backstroke  30B Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke  30B Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke  30C Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke  30C Boys 10 years 50 Backstroke  30C Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  30C Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke  30C Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke  30C Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
13H Mens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke  14A Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke  30C Boys 11 years 50 Backstroke  14B Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke  31 Girls 9 to 11 years 50 Backstroke  14C Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke  32A Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
Girls 9 years 100 Backstroke  14B Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke  31 Girls 9 to 11 years 50 Backstroke  14C Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke  32A Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32B Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke  32D Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke  32D Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke  32D Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
Girls 10 years 100 Backstroke  14C Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke  32A Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly  14D Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  14E Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke  32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  14F Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  14G Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke  32E Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  14H Womens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke  32F Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  15A Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke  32B Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  15B Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  15C Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke  34D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  34D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  34D Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke  34D Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke
14C Girls 11 years 100 Backstroke 32A Boys 9 years 100 Butterfly 14D Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke 32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly 14E Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke 32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly 14F Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke 32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly 14G Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke 32E Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly 14H Womens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke 32F Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly 15A Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke 32G Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly 15B Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke 32H Mens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly 15C Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke 33 Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly 15D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke 34A Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke 15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
Girls 12 years 100 Backstroke  32B Boys 10 years 100 Butterfly  32C Boys 11 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 12 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  32D Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke  32D Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke  32D Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
14EGirls 13 years 100 Backstroke32CBoys 11 years 100 Butterfly14FGirls 14 years 100 Backstroke32DBoys 12 years 100 Butterfly14GGirls 15 years 100 Backstroke32EBoys 13 years 100 Butterfly14HWomens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke32FBoys 14 years 100 Butterfly15ABoys 12 years 50 Breaststroke32GBoys 15 years 100 Butterfly15BBoys 13 years 50 Breaststroke32HMens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly15CBoys 14 years 50 Breaststroke34ABoys 12 years 50 Backstroke15EMens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke34BBoys 13 years 50 Backstroke
14FGirls 14 years 100 Backstroke32DBoys 12 years 100 Butterfly14GGirls 15 years 100 Backstroke32EBoys 13 years 100 Butterfly14HWomens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke32FBoys 14 years 100 Butterfly15ABoys 12 years 50 Breaststroke32GBoys 15 years 100 Butterfly15BBoys 13 years 50 Breaststroke32HMens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly15CBoys 14 years 50 Breaststroke33Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly15DBoys 15 years 50 Breaststroke34ABoys 12 years 50 Backstroke15EMens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke34BBoys 13 years 50 Backstroke
14G Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke 32E Boys 13 years 100 Butterfly 14H Womens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke 32F Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly 15A Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke 32G Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly 15B Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke 32H Mens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly 15C Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke 33 Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly 15D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke 34A Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke 15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
14H Womens 16 years and over 100 Backstroke  32F Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly  15A Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke  32G Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly  15B Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke  32H Mens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly  15C Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke  33 Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly  15D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke  34A Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke  15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke  34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
15A Boys 12 years 50 Breaststroke 32G Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly 15B Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke 32H Mens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly 15C Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke 33 Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly 15D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke 34A Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke 15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
15B Boys 13 years 50 Breaststroke 32H Mens 16 years and over 100 Butterfly 15C Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke 33 Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly 15D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke 34A Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke 15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
15C Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke 33 Womens 9 years and over 100 Butterfly 15D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke 34A Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke 15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
15D Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke 34A Boys 12 years 50 Backstroke 15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
15E Mens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 34B Boys 13 years 50 Backstroke
16A Girls 12 years 50 Breaststroke 34C Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke
16B Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke 34D Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke
16C Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke 34E Mens 16 years and over 50 Backstroke
16D Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke 35 Womens 12 years and over 50 Backstroke
16E Womens 16 years and over 50 Breaststroke 36 MC Mixed Open 50 Backstroke
17 MC Mixed Open 50 Breaststroke 37A Boys 9 years 200 Individual Medley
18A Boys 10 years 200 Backstroke 37B Boys 10 years 200 Individual Medley
18B Boys 11 years 200 Backstroke 37C Boys 11 years 200 Individual Medley
18C Boys 12 years 200 Backstroke 38 Girls 9 to 11 years 200 Individual Medley
18D Boys 13 years 200 Backstroke 39A Boys 12 years 200 Individual Medley
18E Boys 14 years 200 Backstroke 39B Boys 13 years 200 Individual Medley
18F Boys 15 years 200 Backstroke 39C Boys 14 years 200 Individual Medley
18G Mens 16 years and over 200 Backstroke 39D Boys 15 years 200 Individual Medley
39E Mens 16 years and over 200 Individual Medley
40 Womens 12 years and over 200 Individual Medley
41 MC Mixed Open 200 Individual Medley
42 Mixed 11 years and over 200 Butterfly - Entries Limited
43 Mixed 12 years and over 1500 Freestyle - Entries Limited



# National Prep 2

## Sunday 19 March 2023

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Swimming WA

**Contact** Ben Harvey

08 9328 4599

Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sun) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$11

Entries Close Monday 13 March 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

## **Entry Information**

• All entrants must be 2022/23 Annual Member of SWA.

 MC Swimmers are eligible to enter 50m, 100m and 200m events provided the Referee is aware of their classification before the event.

Qualifying Times	Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.
Eligible Age Groups	Age to Open athletes only
	Age as the first day of the meet

1	MC Men's 14 years and over 50m Breaststroke	17	MC Women's 13 years and over 50m Breaststroke
1B	Boys 14 years 50 Breaststroke	17B	Girls 13 years 50 Breaststroke
1C	Boys 15 years 50 Breaststroke	17C	Girls 14 years 50 Breaststroke
1D	Mens 16 years 50 Breaststroke	17D	Girls 15 years 50 Breaststroke
1E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke	17E	Womens 16 years 50 Breaststroke
2	MC Women's 13 years and over 200m Freestyle	17F	Womens 17 years and over 50 Breaststroke
2B	Girls 13 years 200 Freestyle	18	MC Men's 14 years and over 200m Freestyle
2C	Girls 14 years 200 Freestyle	18B	Boys 14 years 200 Freestyle
2D	Girls 15 years 200 Freestyle	18C	Boys 15 years 200 Freestyle
2E	Womens 16 years 200 Freestyle	18D	Mens 16 years 200 Freestyle
2F	Womens 17 years and over 200 Freestyle	18E	Mens 17 years and over 200 Freestyle
3	MC Men's 14 years and over 100m Freestyle	19	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Freestyle
3B	Boys 14 years 100 Freestyle	19B	Girls 13 years 100 Freestyle
3C	Boys 15 years 100 Freestyle	19C	Girls 14 years 100 Freestyle
3D	Mens 16 years 100 Freestyle	19D	Girls 15 years 100 Freestyle
3E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle	19E	Womens 16 years 100 Freestyle



4	MOW 140 1 400 B 441	405	W 47 1 100 5 11
4	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Breaststroke	19F	Womens 17 years and over 100 Freestyle
4B	Girls 13 years 100 Breaststroke	20	MC Men's 14 years and over 100m Breaststroke
4C	Girls 14 years 100 Breaststroke	20B	Boys 14 years 100 Breaststroke
4D	Girls 15 years 100 Breaststroke	20C	Boys 15 years 100 Breaststroke
4E	Womens 16 years 100 Breaststroke	20D	Mens 16 years 100 Breaststroke
4F	Womens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke	20E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Breaststroke
5	MC Men's 14 years and over 100m Backstroke	21	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Backstroke
5B	Boys 14 years 100 Backstroke	21B	Girls 13 years 100 Backstroke
5C	Boys 15 years 100 Backstroke	21C	Girls 14 years 100 Backstroke
5D	Mens 16 years 100 Backstroke	21D	Girls 15 years 100 Backstroke
5E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke	21E	Womens 16 years 100 Backstroke
6	MC Women's 13 years and over 100m Butterfly	21F	Womens 17 years and over 100 Backstroke
6B	Girls 13 years 100 Butterfly	22	MC Men's 14 years and over 100m Butterfly
6C	Girls 14 years 100 Butterfly	22B	Boys 14 years 100 Butterfly
6D	Girls 15 years 100 Butterfly	22C	Boys 15 years 100 Butterfly
6E	Womens 16 years 100 Butterfly	22D	Mens 16 years 100 Butterfly
6F	Womens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly	22E	Mens 17 years and over 100 Butterfly
7B	Boys 14 years 200 Butterfly	23B	Girls 13 years 200 Butterfly
7C	Boys 15 years 200 Butterfly	23C	Girls 14 years 200 Butterfly
7D	Mens 16 years 200 Butterfly	23D	Girls 15 years 200 Butterfly
7E	Mens 17 years and over 200 Butterfly	23E	Womens 16 years 200 Butterfly
8B	Girls 13 years 400 Individual Medley	23F	Womens 17 years and over 200 Butterfly
8C	Girls 14 years 400 Individual Medley	24B	Boys 14 years 400 Individual Medley
8D	Girls 15 years 400 Individual Medley	24C	Boys 15 years 400 Individual Medley
8E	Womens 16 years 400 Individual Medley	24D	Mens 16 years 400 Individual Medley
8F	Womens 17 years and over 400 Individual Medley	24E	Mens 17 years and over 400 Individual Medley
9	MC Men's 14 years and over 400m Freestyle	25	MC Women's 13 years and over 400m Freestyle
9B	Boys 14 years 400 Freestyle	25B	Girls 13 years 400 Freestyle
9C	Boys 15 years 400 Freestyle	25C	Girls 14 years 400 Freestyle
9D	Mens 16 years 400 Freestyle	25D	Girls 15 years 400 Freestyle
9E	Mens 17 years and over 400 Freestyle	25E	Womens 16 years 400 Freestyle
10	MC Women's 13 years and over 50m Freestyle	25F	Womens 17 years and over 400 Freestyle
10B	Girls 13 years 50 Freestyle	26	MC Men's 14 years and over 50m Freestyle
10C	Girls 14 years 50 Freestyle	26B	Boys 14 years 50 Freestyle
10D	Girls 15 years 50 Freestyle	26C	Boys 15 years 50 Freestyle
10E	Womens 16 years 50 Freestyle	26D	Mens 16 years 50 Freestyle
10F	Womens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle	26E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Freestyle
11B	Boys 14 years 200 Breaststroke	27B	Girls 13 years 200 Breaststroke
11C	Boys 15 years 200 Breaststroke	27C	Girls 14 years 200 Breaststroke
11D	Mens 16 years 200 Breaststroke	27D	Girls 15 years 200 Breaststroke
11E	Mens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke	27E	Womens 16 years 200 Breaststroke
12B	Girls 13 years 200 Backstroke	27F	Womens 17 years and over 200 Breaststroke
12C	Girls 14 years 200 Backstroke	28B	Boys 14 years 200 Backstroke
12D	Girls 15 years 200 Backstroke	28C	Boys 15 years 200 Backstroke
12E	Womens 16 years 200 Backstroke	28D	Mens 16 years 200 Backstroke
12F	Womens 17 years and over 200 Backstroke	28E	Mens 17 years and over 200 Backstroke
13	MC Men's 14 years and over 200m Medley	29	MC Women's 13 years and over 200m Medley
13B		29 29B	
	Boys 14 years 200 Individual Medley		Girls 13 years 200 Individual Medley
13C	Boys 15 years 200 Individual Medley	29C	Girls 14 years 200 Individual Medley



13D	Mens 16 years 200 Individual Medley	29D	Girls 15 years 200 Individual Medley
13E	Mens 17 years and over 200 Individual Medley	29E	Womens 16 years 200 Individual Medley
14	MC Women's 13 years and over 50m Butterfly	29F	Womens 17 years and over 200 Individual Medley
14B	Girls 13 years 50 Butterfly	30	MC Men's 14 years and over 50m Butterfly
14C	Girls 14 years 50 Butterfly	30B	Boys 14 years 50 Butterfly
14D	Girls 15 years 50 Butterfly	30C	Boys 15 years 50 Butterfly
14E	Womens 16 years 50 Butterfly	30D	Mens 16 years 50 Butterfly
14F	Womens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly	30E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Butterfly
15	MC Men's 14 years and over 50m Backstroke	31	MC Women's 13 years and over 50m Backstroke
15B	Boys 14 years 50 Backstroke	31B	Girls 13 years 50 Backstroke
15C	Boys 15 years 50 Backstroke	31C	Girls 14 years 50 Backstroke
15D	Mens 16 years 50 Backstroke	31D	Girls 15 years 50 Backstroke
15E	Mens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke	31E	Womens 16 years 50 Backstroke
16C	Girls 13 years 800 Freestyle	31F	Womens 17 years and over 50 Backstroke
16D	Boys 13 years 800 Freestyle	32C	Girls 13 years 1500 Freestyle
16E	Girls 14 years 800 Freestyle	32D	Boys 13 years 1500 Freestyle
16F	Boys 14 years 800 Freestyle	32E	Girls 14 years 1500 Freestyle
16G	Girls 15 years 800 Freestyle	32F	Boys 14 years 1500 Freestyle
16H	Boys 15 years 800 Freestyle	32G	Girls 15 years 1500 Freestyle
161	Womens 16 years 800 Freestyle	32H	Boys 15 years 1500 Freestyle
16J	Mens 16 years 800 Freestyle	321	Womens 16 years 1500 Freestyle
16K	Womens 17 years and over 800 Freestyle	32J	Mens 16 years 1500 Freestyle
16L	Mens 17 years and over 800 Freestyle	32K	Womens 17 years and over 1500 Freestyle
		32L	Mens 17 years and over 1500 Freestyle



## Karratha

## Saturday 25 March 2022

**TBD** 

Host: TBD

Contact Briana Crisp <a href="mailto:swapilbara@gmail.com">swapilbara@gmail.com</a>

Time: Warm Up: 8am

(Sat) Start: 9am

Cost per

event: Individual: \$TBD

Entries Close Monday 20 March 2023

Entry Method Online only via <u>www.myswimresults.com.au</u>

Entry Information TBD

Qualifying Times Please note that all Entry times must have been achieved since

Saturday, 1 October 2021 and must have been achieved in a Long Course (50m) pool.

Eligible Age Groups 8 years to Open



# **End of Season Champs**

# Tuesday - Friday 11 - 14 April 2023

**HBF Stadium** 

Host: Swimming WA

Contact	Ben Harvey				
	08 9328 459	9			
	Ben.harvey@wa.swimming.org.au				
Time:	Warm Up:	8am			
(Each day)	Start:	9am			
Cost per	Relay:	\$20			
event:	Individual:	\$15			
Entries Close	Thur	Thursday 30 March 2023			
Entry Method	Onlin	Online only via www.myswimresults.com.au			
Entry Information	TBD				
Qualifying Times	Top 12 placed athletes from each age and gender will represent their region in their event for junior athletes. Junior athletes also must have competed in either the Club Premierships, Country Pennants or their Regional/League Championship. Age and open athlete will require qualifying times.				
Eligible Age Groups	8 yea	ars to Open			
	Age a	as the first day of the meet			

Age and Open Athlete event program TBD

Juniors: Will hold all events that have been held at Junior State Championships in the past. The order of events will be confirmed soon as it needs to be coordinated with the Age and Open program for this meet